Nevada State Board of Dental Examiners

2651 N. Green Valley Pkwy, Ste. 104 - Henderson, NV 89014 - (702) 486-7044 - (800) DDS-EXAM - Fax: (702) 486-7046

PUBLIC MEETING NOTICE & BOARD MEETING AGENDA

Meeting Date & Time Meeting Location
Wednesday, March 12, 2025 Nevada State Board of Dental Examiners
6:00 p.m. 2651 N. Green Valley Pkwy, Ste. 104
Henderson, NV 89014

Video Conferencing/ Teleconferencing Available
To access by phone, +1(646) 568-7788

To access by video webinar,
https://usobweb.zoom.us/j/82266322151
Webinar/Meeting ID#: 822 6632 2151
Webinar/Meeting Passcode: 961855

PUBLIC NOTICE:

Public Comment by pre-submitted email/written form and Live Public Comment by teleconference is available after roll call
(beginning of meeting and prior to adjournment (end of meeting). Live Public Comment is limited to three (3) minutes for each individual.

Members of the public may submit public comment in written form to: Nevada State Board of Dental Examiners, 2651 N. Green Valley
Pkwy, Ste. 104, Henderson, NV 89014; FAX number (702) 486-7046; e-mail address nsbde@dental.nv.gov. Written
submissions received by the Board on or before Tuesday, March 11, 2025, by 12:00 p.m. may be entered into the record during the meeting.
Any other written public comment submissions received prior to the adjournment of the meeting will be included in the permanent record.

The Nevada State Board of Dental Examiners may: 1) address agenda items out of sequence to accommodate persons appearing before the Board
or to aid the efficiency or effectiveness of the meeting; 2) combine items for consideration by the public body; 3) pull or remove items from the
agenda at any time. The Board may convene in closed session to consider the character, alleged misconduct, professional competence or physical
or mental health of a person. See NRS 241.030. Prior to the commencement and conclusion of a contested case or a quasi-judicial proceeding
that may affect the due process rights of an individual the board may refuse to consider public comment. See NRS 233B.126.

Persons/facilities who want to be on the mailing list must submit a written request every six (6) months to the Nevada State Board of Dental
Examiners at the address listed in the previous paragraph. With regard to any board meeting or telephone conference, it is possible that an
amended agenda will be published adding new items to the original agenda. Amended Nevada notices will be posted in compliance with the
Open Meeting Law.

We are pleased to make reasonable accommodations for members of the public who are disabled and wish to attend the meeting. If special
arrangements for the meeting are necessary, please notify the Board, at (702) 486-7044, no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting. Requests
for special arrangements made after this time frame cannot be guaranteed.

Pursuant to NRS 241.020(2) you may contact at (702) 486-7044, to request supporting materials for the public body or you may download the
supporting materials for the public body from the Board’s website at http://dental.nv.gov In addition, the supporting materials for the public
body are available at the Board’s office located at 2651 N. Green Valley Pkwy, Ste. 104, Henderson, NV 89014.

Note: Asterisks (*) “For Possible Action” denotes items on which the Board may take action.
Note: Action by the Board on an item may be to approve, deny, amend, or table it.

Nevada State Board of Dental Examiners — Board Teleconference Meeting — Wednesday, March 12, 2025 Page | 1



1. Call to Order
a. Roll Call/Quorum

2. Public Comment (Live public comment by teleconference and pre-submitted
email /written form): The public comment period is limited to matters specifically noticed on the agenda. No
action may be taken upon the matter raised during the public comment unless the matter itself has been
specifically included on the agenda as an action item. Comments by the public may be limited to three (3) minutes
as a reasonable time, place and manner restriction, but may not be limited to based upon viewpoint. The
Chairperson may allow additional time at his/her discretion.

Members of the public may submit public comment via email to nshde@dental.nv.gov, or by mailing/faxing
messages to the Board office. Written submissions received by the Board on or before Tuesday, March 12, 2025, at
12:00 p.m. may be entered into the record during the meeting. Any other written public comment submissions
received prior to the adjournment of the meeting will be included in the permanent record.

In accordance with Attorney General Opinion No. 00-047, as restated in the Attorney General’s Open Meeting
Law Manual, the Chair may prohibit comment if the content of that comment is a topic that is not relevant to, or
within the authority of, the Nevada State Board of Dental Examiners, or if the content is willfully disruptive of the
meeting by being irrelevant, repetitious, slanderous, offensive, inflammatory, irrational, or amounting to personal
attacks or interfering with the rights of other speakers.

3. President’s Report: (For Possible Action)

a. Request to Remove Agenda Item(s) (For Possible Action)

b. Approve Agenda (For Possible Action)

4. Secretary-Treasurer’s Report: (For Possible Action)

a. Approval/Rejection of Minutes — NRS 631.190 (For Possible Action)

i. Board Meeting Minutes - January 28, 2025
ii. Continuing Education Committee Minutes — February 5, 2025
iii. Board Meeting Minutes — February 12, 2025

5. General Counsel’s Report: (For Possible Action)

a. Legal Actions/Litigation Update (For Informational Purposes Only)

b. Regulatory Update (For Informational Purposes Only)

c. Consideration, Review, and Possible Approval/Rejection of Stipulation Agreement

— NRS 631.3635: NRS 622A.170; NRS 622.330; NRS 631.190 (For Possible Action)
i. Complaint # - 2367

6. New Business: (For Possible Action)

a. Approval/Rejection of Temporary Anesthesia Permit - NAC 631.2254; NRS 631.190
(For Possible Action)
i. Tri Nguyen, DDS
ii. Jonathan Runion, DMD
iii. Shawn Ghods, DMD
b. Approval/Rejection of Permanent Anesthesia Permit — NAC 631.2235; NRS 631.190
(For Possible Action)
i. Robinpreet Pannu, DDS

Nevada State Board of Dental Examiners — Board Teleconference Meeting — Wednesday, March 12, 2025 Page | 2



ii. Kenneth L. Reed, DMD
iii. Richard Heinl, DDS

c¢. Discussion, Review and Consideration of the Inspector and/or Evaluator

Independent Contractor Contracts to Serve as Board Agents — NAC 631.2221; NRS

631.190 (For Possible Action)

e
.

Jeffrey Cox, DDS
ii. Jerome Cutler, DDS
iii. Shane Ellsworth, DMD
iv. Ramin Homanfar, DMD
v. Karen Kang, DDS
vi. Peter Nguyen, DDS
vii. Arshid Torkaman, DMD
viii. Jay Selznick, DMD, MD
ix. Todd Sumner, DDS
x. William Waggoner, DDS

d. Discussion, Review and Approval for the Legislative, and Dental Practice

Committee to initiate the Legislative Process to Define and Develop Orofacial Pain,

Dental Anesthesiology, and Orthodontics Specialties — NRS 631.190.

7. Public Comment (Live public comment by teleconference): This public comment period is for any
matter that is within the jurisdiction of the public body. No action may be taken upon the matter raised during
public comment unless the matter itself has been specifically included on the agenda as an action item. Comments
by the public may be limited to three (3) minutes as a reasonable time, place and manner restriction but may not
be limited based upon viewpoint. The Chairperson may allow additional time at his/her discretion.

Members of the public may submit public comment via email to nshde@dental.nv.gov, or by mailing/faxing
messages to the Board office. Written submissions received by the Board on or before Tuesday, March 11, 2025, by
12:00 p.m. may be entered into the record during the meeting. Any other written public comment submissions
received prior to the adjournment of the meeting will be included in the permanent record.

In accordance with Attorney General Opinion No. 00-047, as restated in the Attorney General’s Open Meeting
Law Manual, the Chairperson may prohibit comment if the content of that comment is a topic that is not relevant
to, or within the authority of, the Nevada State Board of Dental Examiners, or if the content is willfully disruptive
of the meeting by being irrelevant, repetitious, slanderous, offensive, inflammatory, irrational, or amounting to
personal attacks or interfering with the rights of speakers.

8. Announcements:

9. Adjournment: (For Possible Action)

Nevada State Board of Dental Examiners — Board Teleconference Meeting — Wednesday, March 12, 2025 Page | 3



1. Call to Order a. Roll Call/Quorum



2. Public Comment (Live public comment by
teleconference and pre-submitted
email/written form):

The public comment period is limited to matters specifically noticed on the agenda.
No action may be taken upon the matter raised during the public comment unless
the matter itself has been specifically included on the agenda as an action item.
Comments by the public may be limited to three (3) minutes as a reasonable time,
place and manner restriction, but may not be limited to based upon viewpoint. The
Chairperson may allow additional time at his/her discretion.

Members of the public may submit public comment via email to
nsbde@dental.nv.gov, or by mailing/faxing messages to the Board office. Written
submissions received by the Board on or before Tuesday, March 12, 2025, at 12:00
p.m. may be entered into the record during the meeting. Any other written public
comment submissions received prior to the adjournment of the meeting will be
included in the permanent record.

In accordance with Attorney General Opinion No. 00-047, as restated in the Attorney
General’s Open Meeting Law Manual, the Chair may prohibit comment if the content
of that comment is a topic that is not relevant to, or within the authority of, the
Nevada State Board of Dental Examiners, or if the content is willfully disruptive of the
meeting by being irrelevant, repetitious, slanderous, offensive, inflammatory,
irrational, or amounting to personal attacks or interfering with the rights of other
speakers.



3. President’s Report: (For Possible Action)

a. Request to Remove Agenda Item(s) (For Possible Action)
b. Approve Agenda (For Possible Action)



4.Secretary-Treasurer’s Report: (For Possible
Action)

a. Approval/Rejection of Minutes — NRS 631.190 (For Possible Action)
i. Board Meeting Minutes - January 28, 2025
ii. Continuing Education Committee Minutes — February 5, 2025
iii. Board Meeting Minutes — February 12, 2025



Nevada State Board of Dental Examiners

2651 N. Green Valley Pkwy, Ste. 104 - Henderson, NV 89014 - (702) 486-7044 « (800) DDS-EXAM - Fax: (702) 486-7046

Anesthesia Committee Meeting
Meeting Minutes

Meeting Date & Time Meeting Location
Tuesday, January 28, 2025 Nevada State Board of Dental Examiners
6:00 p.m. 2651 N. Green Valley Pkwy, Ste. 104
Henderson, NV 89014

Video Conferencing/ Teleconferencing Available

To access by phone, +1(646) 568-7788

To access by video webinar,

https://usoéweb.zoom.us/j/87043991415
Webinar/Meeting ID#: 870 4399 1415
Webinar/Meeting Passcode: 788829

PUBLIC NOTICE:
Public Comment by pre-submitted email/written form and Live Public Comment by teleconference is available after roll call (beginning of meeting

and prior to adjournment (end of meeting). Live Public Comment is limited to three (3) minutes for each individual.

Members of the public may submit public comment in written form to: Nevada State Board of Dental Examiners, 2651 N. Green Valley Pkwy, Ste. 104,
Henderson, NV 89014; FAX number (702) 486-7046; e-mail address nsbde@dental.nv.gov. Written submissions received by the Board on or
before Monday, January 27, 2025, by 4:00 p.m. may be entered into the record during the meeting. Any other written public comment submissions received prior
to the adjournment of the meeting will be included in the permanent record.

The Nevada State Board of Dental Examiners may: 1) address agenda items out of sequence to accommodate persons appearing before the Board or to aid the
efficiency or effectiveness of the meeting; 2) combine items for consideration by the public body; 3) pull or remove items from the agenda at any time. The Board
may convene in closed session to consider the character, alleged misconduct, professional competence or physical or mental health of a person. See NRS 241.030.
Prior to the commencement and conclusion of a contested case or a quasi-judicial proceeding that may affect the due process rights of an individual the board
may refuse to consider public comment. See NRS 233B.i26.

Persons/facilities who want to be on the mailing list must submit a written request every six (6) months to the Nevada State Board of Dental Examiners at the
address listed in the previous paragraph. With regard to any board meeting or telephone conference, it is possible that an amended agenda will be published
adding new items to the original agenda. Amended Nevada notices will be posted in compliance with the Open Meeting Law.

We are pleased to make reasonable accommodations for members of the public who are disabled and wish to attend the meeting. If special arrangements for the
meeting are necessary, please notify the Board, at (702) 486-7044, no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting. Requests for special arrangements made after this
time frame cannot be guaranteed.

Pursuant to NRS 241.020(2) you may contact at (702) 486-7044, to request supporting materials for the public body or you may download the supporting materials
for the public body from the Board’s website at http://dental.nv.gov In addition, the supporting materials for the public body are available at the Board’s office
located at 2651 N. Green Valley Pkwy, Ste. 104, Henderson, NV 89014.

Note: Asterisks (*) “For Possible Action” denotes items on which the Board may take action.
Note: Action by the Board on an item may be to approve, deny, amend, or table it.

Nevada State Board of Dental Examiners — Anesthesia Committee Meeting — Tuesday, January 28, 2025 Page | 1



1. Call to Order
a. Roll Call/Quorum

Dr. Branco — Present

Dr. West — Present

Dr. Hock — Present

Dr. Miller — Present

Dr. Schlesinger — Absent

Dr. Twesme — Absent

Dr. Okundaye — Absent

Dr. Saxe — Absent

Dr. Gray — Absent

Adam Higgenbotham, Executive Director of the Board, and Mark Karris and Blair Parker, General Counsel for the Boarc

were also in attendance.

2. Public Comment (Live public comment by teleconference and pre-submitted

email/written form): The public comment period is limited to matters specifically noticed on the agenda. No

action may be taken upon the matter raised during the public comment unless the matter itself has been

specifically included on the agenda as an action item. Comments by the public may be limited to three (3) minutes

as a reasonable time, place and manner restriction, but may not be limited to based upon viewpoint. The
Chairperson may allow additional time at his/her discretion.

Members of the public may submit public comment via email to nsbde@dental.nv.gov, or by mailing/faxing
messages to the Board office. Written submissions received by the Board on or before Monday, January 27, 2025,
at 4:00 p.m. may be entered into the record during the meeting. Any other written public comment submissions
received prior to the adjournment of the meeting will be included in the permanent record.

In accordance with Attorney General Opinion No. 00-047, as restated in the Attorney General’s Open Meeting
Law Manual, the Chair may prohibit comment if the content of that comment is a topic that is not relevant to, or
within the authority of, the Nevada State Board of Dental Examiners, or if the content is willfully disruptive of the
meeting by being irrelevant, repetitious, slanderous, offensive, inflammatory, irrational, or amounting to personal

attacks or interfering with the rights of other speakers.

There were no public comments at this time.

3. Chairman’s Report: Joshua Branco, DMD (For Possible Action)

a. Request to Remove Agenda Item(s) (For Possible Action)
b. Approve Agenda (For Possible Action)

Dr. West motioned to approve the agenda, with Dr. Hock seconding the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

4. Old Business: (For Possible Action)

5. New Business: (For Possible Action)

a. Review, Discussion and Consideration of Recommendation to the Board regarding an

increase to the cost of anesthesia evaluations from $250 per evaluation to $500 per

evaluation — NRS 631.190: NRS 631.345: NAC 631.029 (For Possible Action)

Dr. Branco introduced the agenda item, clarifving that the proposed fee increase was for evaluations

performed by anesthesia evaluators, not payments made to evaluators. Mr. Higgenbotham confirmed the
clarification, noting the fee increase applied to evaluations for site inspections or anesthesia assessments. Dr.
Branco stated that the fee increase could attract more evaluators, given the current shortage. Dr. Jade Miller

Nevada State Board of Dental Examiners — Anesthesia Committee Meeting — Tuesday, January 28, 2025

Page | 2



asked whether the fee increase applied to both initial and renewal evaluations. Dr. Branco confirmed that it
applied to all evaluations, regardless of whether it was an initial inspection or a five-year renewal. Dr. West
emphasized that the increase is necessary and clarified that the site inspections would remain at $250 while
the more complex anesthesia evaluations would be raised to $500. He noted that the new pay structure for
evaluators would make them 1099 contract workers to simplify accounting. He shared that evaluators could
group multiple evaluations geographically to complete several in a day. Dr. Hock agreed with the proposed
increase, highlighting the backlog of evaluations and the need to implement changes to motivate evaluators.
Dr. West added that he would send emails to current and potential evaluators to gauge their availability and
spread the workload. He explained that evaluators should dictate their schedules, and applicants seeking
evaluations would need to accommodate them. Dr. Miller asked for clarification about the cost per evaluator.
Dr. West confirmed that each evaluator would be paid $500 per evaluation, which could require multiple
evaluators depending on the case. Mr. Higgenbotham clarified that the increase only applied to anesthesia
evaluations, while the site inspections remained at $250. Dr. Branco motioned to approve the fee increase for
anesthesia evaluations from $250 to $500 and leave site inspections at $250. Dr. West seconded the motion,
and all committee members were in favor. The motion passed unanimously.

b. Review, Discussion and Consideration of Recommendation to the Board regarding a fee
increase for “Biennial renewal fee for a permit to administer general anesthesia, moderate

sedation or deep sedation” from $200 to $500 — NRS 631.190; NRS 631.345: NAC 631.029
(For Possible Action)

Mr. Higgenbotham explained that the current renewal fees were insufficient, leading to a net-zero or negative
balance. Mr. Higgenbotham noted that while an increase could only be temporary due to regulatory caps, the
Board needed a solution to address the backlog and sustain operational costs. He said that long-term
adjustments would require legislative action, but the immediate increase was necessary. Dr. Branco asked if
the fee increase to $500 would be enough to cover the shortfall. Mr, Higgenbotham explained that the
proposed increase was the maximum allowed under current regulations and emphasized that a more
permanent solution would require legislative changes. Dr. West agreed that while the increase was not ideal, it
was a temporary solution that could help reduce the backlog. Dr. Branco motioned to approve the biannual
renewal fee increase from $250 to $500. Dr. Hock seconded the motion. All were in favor and the motion
passed.

c. Review, Discussion and Consideration of Recommendatioh to the Board Regarding the
Issuance of Two (2) Hours of Continuing Education Credits to Anesthesia Evaluators for
Each Anesthesia Evaluation Performed — NRS 631.190; NAC 631.173; NAC 631.175 (For
Possible Action)

Dr. Branco introduced the proposal to grant two (2) CE credits for each anesthesia evaluation performed,
capped at 20 credits biennially. He expressed concerns about evaluators potentially fulfilling all their CE
requirements through evaluations without attending courses for updated knowledge. Dr. West agreed and
proposed capping CE credits and ensuring that the six (6) CE hours specific to anesthesia still be obtained
through courses. Dr. Hock suggested allowing up to 20 general CE credits for evaluations while requiring the
separate six-hour anesthesia-specific CE requirement. Dr. Miller confirmed that the requirement for
anesthesia-specific CE was six (6) hours biennially. Dr. West suggested capping general CE credits from
evaluations at 20 hours and revisiting the policy if evaluators exploited the system. Dr. Moore raised concerns
about whether the Board could legally issue CE credits for evaluations under the current statutes. Mr. Parker
referenced NAC 631.173, which allows CE credits for volunteer work under approved organizations, but
acknowledged that the Board itself may not fit this description. Dr. Moore emphasized that the optics of “self-
CE” could be problematic and suggested further legal review. Dr. West made a motion to approve two (2)
general CE credits per evaluation, capped at 20 credits biennially, with the six (6) anesthesia-specific CE
hours to be obtained separately. Dr. Moore suggested tabling the motion due to legal ambiguities. Dr. Branco
agreed that it might be good to table the agenda item until further research into the legality of the matter.
Kelly Taylor, RDH raised concerns about the optics of awarding CE credits for tasks evaluators are already
being paid for, comparing it to tracking work done as a professional meeting. She suggested aligning CE
credits with professional development settings. Dr. Hock explained that the primary aim of this proposal is to
alleviate the backlog by incentivizing evaluators, similar to how it is done in California. Dr. West responded
that evaluators do additional preparation before evaluations, which constitutes legitimate learning. He argued
that unless statutes explicitly forbid it, CE credits could be justified to address the backlog and meet state
pressures. Mr. Karris explained that the legislative commission had previously shown concern over evaluator
shortages and encouraged the Board to find ways to attract more evaluators. Mr. Karris said that awarding CE
credits, combined with increased evaluator fees, could be a temporary solution. Dr. Moore brought up

Nevada State Board of Dental Examiners — Anesthesia Committee Meeting — Tuesday, January 28, 2025 Page | 3



California’s system of allowing CE for calibration training but emphasized the importance of ensuring legal
backing for CE issuance. Mr. Parker stated that although there is no specific statute allowing CE for
evaluations, there is also no prohibition. Dr. West motioned to approve two (2) hours of CE credit issuance
per evaluation, capped at 10 CE credits biennially, not applicable toward the six (6) anesthesia-specific CE
hours. Dr. Hock seconded the motion and the motion passed unanimously.

d. Review, Discussion and Consideration of Recommendation to the Board Regarding
Revisions to NAC 631.2219 Concerning 5-year Evaluations/Inspections for General
Anesthesia Permits and Moderate Sedation Permits — NRS 631.190; NAC 631.2219 (For
Possible Action)

Dr. West asked about the proposed language and whether it included adjustments based on legislative
commission feedback. Mr. Karris explained that the current requirements of inspections every five (5) years
were problematic due to human and financial resource constraints. He noted that the legislative commission
had been concerned about permits expiring due to missed inspections. Mr. Karris recommended simplifying
the language to ensure permits remain active until inspections are completed and allow for rolling inspections
within a five-to-ten-year period. Dr. West suggested that Dr. Branco and Mr. Karris collaborate to refine the
inspection language, incorporating both clinical and legislative considerations. Mr. Karris recommended that
the language be finalized and presented directly to the full Board. Dr. West motioned to have Dr. Branco and
Mr. Karris collaborate on refining the proposed revision language and to present it to the full Board during the
next meeting. The motion was seconded by Dr. Hock and the motion passed unanimously.

e. Review, Discussion and Consideration of Recommendation to the Board the Operational
Designation of the Numbers Needed to Perform an Evaluation — NAC 631.2221; NAC

631.2223; NAC 631.2225: NAC 631.2227; NAC 631.2229; NAC 631.2231; NAC 631.2235; NRS
631.190 (For Possible Action)

Mr. Higgenbotham highlighted that the current requirements for two evaluators is causing delays due to
scheduling challenges and a shortage of evaluators. Dr. West suggested having one evaluator be a fully
credentialed anesthesia permit holder, while the second could be a Board member, as a temporary solution to
alleviate backlog. Dr. Branco stressed the importance of keeping two (2) evaluators for anesthesia evaluations
to ensure thoroughness and avoid potential bias. He suggested focusing on recruiting more evaluators instead
of lowering the requirement. Dr. Moore proposed virtual site inspections for simpler tasks, such as checking
equipment and medications, to alleviate some of the burden. Dr. West motioned to continue requiring two (2)
evaluators for anesthesia evaluations but allow one site evaluator for site inspections. Dr. Branco seconded the
motion and all were in favor. The motion passed.

f. Review, Discussion and Consideration of Transitioning Routine Anesthesia Application
Review Processing Authority to Board Staff — NRS 631.190 (For Possible Action)

Dr. West clarified that this process already works well and should remand as is. Dr. Branco confirmed that
applications with complete documentation go directly to the full Board, while any with issues are discussed by
the committee. Dr. West motioned to continue the current process, with Board staff verifying applications,
followed by review by the Anesthesia Committee Chairperson and the Executive Treasurer before submission
to the full Board. Dr. Hock seconded the motion and all were in favor. The motion passed.

6. Public Comment (Live public comment by teleconference): This public comment period is for any
matter that is within the jurisdiction of the public body. No action may be taken upon the matter raised during
public comment unless the matter itself has been specifically included on the agenda as an action item. Comments
by the public may be limited to three (3) minutes as a reasonable time, place and manner restriction but may not
be limited based upon viewpoint. The Chairperson may allow additional time at his/her discretion.

Members of the public may submit public comment via email to nsbde@dental.nv.gov, or by mailing/faxing
messages to the Board office. Written submissions received by the Board on or before Monday, January 27, 2025,
by 4:00 p.m. may be entered into the record during the meeting. Any other written public comment submissions
received prior to the adjournment of the meeting will be included in the permanent record.

In accordance with Attorney General Opinion No. 00-047, as restated in the Attorney General’s Open Meeting

Law Manual, the Chairperson may prohibit comment if the content of that comment is a topic that is not relevant
to, or within the authority of, the Nevada State Board of Dental Examiners, or if the content is willfully disruptive

Nevada State Board of Dental Examiners — Anesthesia Committee Meeting — Tuesday, January 28, 2025 Page | 4



of the meeting by being irrelevant, repetitious, slanderous, offensive, inflammatory, irrational, or amounting to
personal attacks or interfering with the rights of speakers.

Dr. Moore commended the committee for handling complex topics effectively. She also reminded the committee
to ensure all subcommittee members receive notifications of future meetings.

7. Announcements:
8. Adjournment: (For Possible Action)

Dr. West motioned to adjourn the meeting, with Dr. Hock seconding the motion. All were in favor and the meeting
was adjourned.

Nevada State Board of Dental Examiners — Anesthesia Committee Meeting — Tuesday, January 28, 2025 Page | 5









Nevada State Board of Dental Examiners

2651 N. Green Valley Pkwy, Ste. 104 - Henderson, NV 89014 - (702) 486-7044 - (800) DDS-EXAM - Fax: (702) 486-7046

MEETING MINUTES
Continuing Education Committee Meeting

Meeting Date & Time Meeting Location
Wednesday, February 5, 2025 Nevada State Board of Dental Examiners

6:00 p.m. 2651 N. Green Valley Pkwy, Ste. 104
Henderson, NV 89014

Video Conferencing/ Teleconferencing Available

To access by phone, +1(646) 568-7788

To access by video webinar,
https://uso6web.zoom.us/i/8893265956

Webinar/Meeting ID#: 889 3265 9564
Webinar/Meeting Passcode: 998715

PUBLIC NOTICE:
Public Comment by pre-submitted email/written form and Live Public Comment by teleconference is available after roll call (beginning of meeting

and prior to adjournment (énd of meeting). Live Public Comment is limited to three (3) minutes for each individual.

Members of the public may submit public comment in written form to: Nevada State Board of Dental Examiners, 2651 N. Green Valley Pkwy, Ste. 104,
Henderson, NV 89014; FAX number (702) 486-7046; e-mail address nshde@dental.nv.gov. Written submissions received by the Board on or
before Tuesday, February 4. 2025, by 4:00 p.m. may be entered into the record during the meeting. Any other written public comment submissions received prior
to the adjournment of the meeting will be included in the permanent record.

The Nevada State Board of Dental Examiners may: 1) address agenda items out of sequence to accommodate persons appearing before the Board or to aid the
efficiency or effectiveness of the meeting; 2) combine items for consideration by the public body; 3) pull or remove items from the agenda at any time. The Board
may convene in closed session to consider the character, alleged misconduct, professional competence or physical or mental health of a person. See NRS 241.030.
Prior to the commencement and conclusion of a contested case or a quasi-judicial proceeding that may affect the due process rights of an individual the board
may refuse to consider public comment. See NRS 233B.126.

Persons/facilities who want to be on the mailing list must submit a written request every six (6) months to the Nevada State Board of Dental Examiners at the
address listed in the previous paragraph. With regard to any board meeting or telephone conference, it is possible that an amended agenda will be published
adding new items to the original agenda. Amended Nevada notices will be posted in compliance with the Open Meeting Law.

We are pleased to make reasonable accommodations for members of the public who are disabled and wish to attend the meeting. If special arrangements for the
meeling are necessary, please notify the Board, at (702) 486-7044, no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting. Requests for special arrangements made after this
time frame cannot be guaranteed.

Pursuant to NRS 241.020(2) you may contact at (702) 486-7044, to request supporting materials for the public body or you may download the supporting materials
for the public body from the Board’s website at http://dental.nv.gov In addition, the supporting materials for the public body are available at the Board’s office
located at 2651 N. Green Valley Pkwy, Ste. 104, Henderson, NV 89014.

Note: Asterisks (*) “For Possible Action” denotes items on which the Board may take action.
Note: Action by the Board on an item may be to approve, deny, amend, or table it.

Nevada State Board of Dental Examiners — Continuing Education Committee Meeting — Wednesday, February 5, 2025 Page | 1



1. Call to Order
a. Roll Call/Quorum

Dr. Branco — Present Dr. Streifel — Present

Dr. Kim — Present Ms. Arias — Absent

Also in attendance: Adam Higgenbotham, Executive Director; Blair Parker, Esq., General Counsel; Dr. Hock,
member of the Board.

2. Public Comment (Live public comment by teleconference and pre-submitted
email /written form): The public comment period is limited to matters specifically noticed on the agenda. No
action may be taken upon the matter raised during the public comment unless the matter itself has been
specifically included on the agenda as an action item. Comments by the public may be limited to three (3) minutes
as a reasonable time, place and manner restriction, but may not be limited to based upon viewpoint. The
Chairperson may allow additional time at his/her discretion.

Members of the public may submit public comment via email to nsbde@dental.nv.gov, or by mailing/faxing
messages to the Board office. Written submissions received by the Board on or before Tuesday, February 4, 2025,
at 4:00 p.m. may be entered into the record during the meeting. Any other written public comment submissions
received prior to the adjournment of the meeting will be included in the permanent record.

In accordance with Attorney General Opinion No. 00-047, as restated in the Attorney General’s Open Meeting
Law Manual, the Chair may prohibit comment if the content of that comment is a topic that is not relevant to, or.
within the authority of, the Nevada State Board of Dental Examiners, or if the content is willfully disruptive of the
meeting by being irrelevant, repetitious, slanderous, offensive, inflammatory, irrational, or amounting to personal
attacks or interfering with the rights of other speakers.

There were no public comments at this time.

3. Chairman’s Report: Lance Kim, DMD (For Possible Action)

a. Request to Remove Agenda Item(s) (For Possible Action)
b. Approve Agenda (For Possible Action)

Dr. Kim motioned to approve the agenda, with Dr. Branco seconding the motion. All were in favor and the motion
passed.

4. Old Business: (For Possible Action)

5. New Business: (For Possible Action)

a. Discussion, Consideration, and Possible Approval/Rejection of the Continuing Education
Provider Course Application — NRS 631.342; NRS 631.190; NAC 631.173 (For Possible Action)

Dr. Kim introduced the agenda item and the course, Screening, Brief Intervention and Referral to Treatment
(SBIRT). Dr. Kim explained that the course would offer two (2) units of Continuing Education credits from the
University of Nevada, Reno Medical School and be taught via Zoom. Dr. Kim did note that it was unclear whether
the course would be conducted live or through recordings, but that the course was participation based from what
was presented in the course presentation documents. Dr. Branco agreed that the content of the course looked
beneficial. Dr. Branco motioned to recommend approval of the course to the full Board and Dr. Kim seconded the
motion. Blair Parker informed the committee that Dr. Hock, a member of the Board, was also in attendance via
Zoom. Dr. Hock voiced his agreement with the approval of the course based on the merits presented in the course
outline. All were in favor and the motion passed.

Nevada State Board of Dental Examiners — Continuing Education Committee Meeting — Wednesday, February 5, 2025 Page | 2



6. Public Comment (Live public comment by teleconference): This public comment period is for any

matter that is within the jurisdiction of the public body. No action may be taken upon the matter raised during
public comment unless the matter itself has been specifically included on the agenda as an action item. Comments
by the public may be limited to three (3) minutes as a reasonable time, place and manner restriction but may not
be limited based upon viewpoint. The Chairperson may allow additional time at his/her discretion.

Members of the public may submit public comment via email to nshde@dental.nv.gov, or by mailing/faxing
messages to the Board office. Written submissions received by the Board on or before Tuesday, February 4, 2025,
by 4:00 p.m. may be entered into the record during the meeting. Any other written public comment submissions
received prior to the adjournment of the meeting will be included in the permanent record.

In accordance with Attorney General Opinion No. 00-047, as restated in the Attorney General’s Open Meeting
Law Manual, the Chairperson may prohibit comment if the content of that comment is a topic that is not relevant
to, or within the authority of, the Nevada State Board of Dental Examiners, or if the content is willfully disruptive
of the meeting by being irrelevant, repetitious, slanderous, offensive, inflammatory, irrational, or amounting to
personal attacks or interfering with the rights of speakers.
There were no public comments at this time.

7. Announcements:

8. Adjournment: (For Possible Action)

Dr. Branco motioned to adjourn and Dr. Kim seconded the motion. All were in favor and the meeting was
adjourned.

Nevada State Board of Dental Examiners — Continuing Education Committee Meeting — Wednesday, February 5, 2025 Page | 3









Nevada State Board of Dental Examiners

2651 N. Green Valley Pkwy, Ste. 104 - Henderson, NV 89014 « (702) 486-7044 - (800) DDS-EXAM - Fax: (702) 486-7046

PUBLIC MEETING NOTICE & BOARD MEETING AGENDA

Meeting Minutes
Meeting Date & Time Meeting Location

Wednesday, February 12, 2025 Nevada State Board of Dental Examiners
6:00 p.m. 2651 N. Green Valley Pkwy, Ste. 104
Henderson, NV 89014

Video Conferencing/ Teleconferencing Available

To access by phone, +1(646) 568-7788

To access by video webinar,
https://usoé6web.zoom.us/j/89711607967

Webinar/Meeting ID#: 897 1160 7967
Webinar/Meeting Passcode: 648177

PUBLIC NOTICE:

Public Comment by pre-submitted email/written form and Live Public Comment by teleconference is available after roll call
(beginning of meeting and prior to adjournment (end of meeting). Live Public Comment is limited to three (3) minutes for each individual.

Members of the public may submit public comment in written form to: Nevada State Board of Dental Examiners, 2651 N. Green Valley
Pkwy, Ste. 104, Henderson, NV 89014; FAX number (702) 486-7046; e-mail address nshde@dental.nv.gov. Written
submissions received by the Board on or before Tuesday, February 11, 2025, by 4:00 p.m. may be entered into the record during the meeting.
Any other written public comment submissions received prior to the adjournment of the meeting will be included in the permanent record.

The Nevada State Board of Dental Examiners may: 1) address agenda items out of sequence to accommodate persons appearing before the Board
or to aid the efficiency or effectiveness of the meeting; 2) combine items for consideration by the public body; 3) pull or remove items from the
agenda at any time. The Board may convene in closed session to consider the character, alleged misconduct, professional competence or physical
or mental health of a person. See NRS 241.030. Prior to the commencement and conclusion of a contested case or a quasi-judicial proceeding
that may affect the due process rights of an individual the board may refuse to consider public comment. See NRS 233B.126.

Persons/facilities who want to be on the mailing list must submit a written request every six (6) months to the Nevada State Board of Dental
Examiners at the address listed in the previous paragraph. With regard to any board meeting or telephone conference, it is possible that an
amended agenda will be published adding new items to the original agenda. Amended Nevada notices will be posted in compliance with the
Open Meeting Law.

We are pleased to make reasonable accommodations for members of the public who are disabled and wish to attend the meeting. If special
arrangements for the meeting are necessary, please notify the Board, at (702) 486-7044, no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting. Requests
for special arrangements made after this time frame cannot be guaranteed.

Pursuant to NRS 241.020(2) you may contact at (702) 486-7044, to request supporting materials for the public body or you may download the
supporting materials for the public body from the Board’s website at http://dental.nv.gov In addition, the supporting materials for the public
body are available at the Board’s office located at 2651 N. Green Valley Pkwy, Ste. 104, Henderson, NV 89014.

Note: Asterisks (*) “For Possible Action” denotes items on which the Board may take action.
Note: Action by the Board on an item may be to approve, deny, amend, or table it.

Nevada State Board of Dental Examiners — Board Teleconference Meeting — Wednesday, February 12, 2025 Page | 1



1. Call to Order
a. Roll Call/Quorum

Dr. Branco — Present Dr. Kim — Present
Dr. West — Present Dr. Hock — Present
Ms. McIntyre — Present Ms. Arias — Present
Ms. Petrilla — Present Dr. Streifel — Present
Dr. Landron — Present Dr. Hoban — Present
Mr. Pontoni - Absent

Others in attendance: Adam Higgenbotham, Executive Director of the Board; Mark Karris, Esq., General Counsel; Blair
Parker, Esq., General Counsel; Denise De La Raca, member of the public.

2. Public Comment (Live public comment by teleconference and pre-submitted
email/written form): The public comment period is limited to matters specifically noticed on the agenda. No
action may be taken upon the matter raised during the public comment unless the matter itself has been
specifically included on the agenda as an action item. Comments by the public may be limited to three (3) minutes
as a reasonable time, place and manner restriction, but may not be limited to based upon viewpoint. The
Chairperson may allow additional time at his/her discretion.

Members of the public may submit public comment via email to nshde@dental.nv.gov, or by mailing/faxing
messages to the Board office. Written submissions received by the Board on or before Tuesday, February 11, 2025,
at 4:00 p.m. may be entered into the record during the meeting. Any other written public comment submissions
received prior to the adjournment of the meeting will be included in the permanent record.

In accordance with Attorney General Opinion No. 00-047, as restated in the Attorney General’s Open Meeting
Law Manual, the Chair may prohibit comment if the content of that comment is a topic that is not relevant to, or
within the authority of, the Nevada State Board of Dental Examiners, or if the content is willfully disruptive of the
meeting by being irrelevant, repetitious, slanderous, offensive, inflammatory, irrational, or amounting to personal
attacks or interfering with the rights of other speakers.

There were no public comments at this time.

3. President’s Report: (For Possible Action)
a. Request to Remove Agenda Item(s) (For Possible Action)
Dr. West removed agenda item 5d(2) from the agenda.

b. Approve Agenda (For Possible Action)

Ms. McIntyre motioned to approve the agenda, with Dr. Kim seconding the motion. The motion passed
unanimously.
c. New Board Appointiments (For Information Purposes Only)

Dr. Joan Landron and Dr. Ashley Hoban were welcomed as new Board members.

4. Secretary-Treasurer’s Report: (For Possible Action)

a. Approval/Rejection of Minutes — NRS 631.190 (For Possible Action)

i. Board Meeting Minutes - January 8, 2025

Nevada State Board of Dental Examiners — Board Teleconference Meeting — Wednesday, February 12, 2025 Page | 2



Dr. Streifel confirmed that the Board minutes were reviewed and in order. Dr. Streifel motioned to approve the
minutes. Dr. Hock seconded the motion and all were in favor.

5. General Counsel’s Report: (For Possible Action)
a. Legal Actions/Litigation Update (For Informational Purposes Only)

Mark Karris reported on a federal court settlement conference that had not yet reached a resolution but was
progressing.

b. Regulatory Update (For Informational Purposes Only)

Mr. Karris provided an update on the regulatory progress and challenges faced by the Board due to the ongoing
biennial legislative session in Nevada. He emphasized that much of the regulatory work currently being developed
would experience delays because of legislative priorities. Mr. Karris addressed the Tele-Dentistry Bill (8147) and
noted that the Board has been working on regulations related to tele-dentistry. This bill also incorporates
provisions related to vaccination authority for dental professionals. Mr. Karris informed the Board that, due to the
ongoing legislative session, movement on this bill is temporarily paused as priority is given to bill draft requests
and other legislative matters.

Mr. Karris then addressed the regulations around expanded function dental assistant (EFDA) and noted that the
Board is actively working on expanding the scope of practice for dental assistants, particularly in the area of
restorative dental hygiene and prescriptive authority. This expansion would allow properly trained dental
assistants to perform a wider range of restorative functions under supervision. The Board is working closely with
the UNLV Dental School to develop education and training parameters for these expanded functions. Mr. Karris
noted that the goal is to ensure that the additional responsibilities align with standardized competency
requirements. _

Mr. Karris reminded the Board that the Legislative Counsel Bureau (LCB) focuses on bill draft requests and
ongoing legislative activities during the Nevada legislative session. Because of this, regulatory progress slows
down until the session concludes in June 2025. However, preparatory work continues, including: holding
workshops on pending regulations, gathering input from stakeholders to refine proposals, and preparing to
submit finalized regulatory changes once the session ends. Mr. Karris noted that the Board plans to resume
submitted regulatory proposals once the legislative session ends. Some key post-session priorities include:
submitting final regulations for expanded function dental assistants, implementing any necessary revisions to
tele-dentistry and vaccination regulations, reviewing and refining restorative dental hygienist prescriptive
authority regulations, and addressing any new legislative mandates that arise from the session.

Dr. West acknowledged the delays due to the legislative session but emphasized the importance of continuing
preparatory work. Dr. Hock inquired about potential timeline expectations for implementing the expanded
function dental assistant regulations once the session ends. Mr. Karris responded that once the legislative session
concludes, the Board would need to conduct final workshops and approvals, which could take several months
before regulations are fully implemented.

Dr. Branco raised concerns about the prescriptive authority expansion, specifically questioning the oversight
measures that will be in place to ensure safety and compliance. Mr. Karris clarified that any prescriptive authority
expansion granted to restorative dental hygienists would be strictly regulated and based on formal training
programs developed in partnership with UNLV Dental School.

Ms. McIntyre asked whether there were any budget constraints affecting regulatory progress. Mr. Karris stated
that while funding is always a consideration, the primary cause for delays was legislative timing rather than
financial limitations.

c. Consideration, Review, and Possible Approval/Rejection of Stipulation Agreement — NRS
631.3635: NRS 622A.170; NRS 622.330; NRS 631.190 (For Possible Action)
i. Samuel Savage, DDS

Dr. Streifel motioned to approve the stipulation. Dr. Hock seconded the motion and all were in favor. The motion
passed unanimously.

ii. Saeid Mohtashami, DDS _
Ms. McIntyre motioned to approve the agenda item, with Dr. Kim seconding. The motion passed unanimously.

iii. Kenneth Duffie, DDS
Dr. Streifel motioned to approve the stipulation, with Dr. West seconding the motion. The motion passed
unanimously.

Nevada State Board of Dental Examiners — Board Teleconference Meeting — Wednesday, February 12, 2025 Page | 3



iv. Michel Daccache, DDS

Dr. West motioned to approve the stipulation and Dr. Hock seconded the motion. Dr. Branco opposed the motion,
with the rest of the Board approving the stipulation. The motion passed.

d. Review Panel — NRS 631.3635 (For Possible Action)

i. Discussion and Consideration of Proposed Findings and Recommendations for
Matiers that have been Recommended for Remand by the Review Panel, and
Possible Approval/Rejection of Same by the Board — NRS 631.3635: NRS 631.190
1. Review Panel 3
Dr. West motioned to approve the agenda item as a group. Ms. McIntyre seconded the motion and the motion
passed unanimously.

ii. Discussion and Consideration of Proposed Findings and Recommendations for
Matters that have been Recommended by the Attorney General’s Office, and
Possible Approval/Rejection of Same by the Board — NRS 631.3635: NRS 631.190

This agenda item was removed by Dr. West.

e. Authorized Investigative Complaints — NRS 631.360; NRS 631.190 (For Possible Action)

i. Dr.Z — The Board received information alleging Dr. Z may have secured a license by
using fraud and/or misrepresentation.
Dr. Hock motioned to approve the agenda item. Dr. West seconded the motion and all were in favor. The motion
passed.

ii. RDHY - The Board received information that RDH Y may have secured a license by
using fraud and/or misrepresentation.
Dr. Streifel motioned to approve the agenda item. Dr. Landron seconded the motion and all were in favor. The
motion passed.

6. New Business: (For Possible Action)

a. Approval/ Rejection of 9o-Day Extension of Temporary Anesthesia Permit - NAC
631.2254(2); NRS 631.265: NRS 631.190 (For Possible Action)

i. Ouzan Kalantari, DMD
ii. Richard Heinl, DDS
iii. Iraj Kasimi, DMD
iv. Nathan Antoine, DMD

Dr. Branco confirmed that these agenda items could be considered as a group, as all candidates still needed to
complete evaluations. Dr. West motioned to approve the agenda items, with Dr. Branco seconding the motion.
The motion passed unanimously.

b. Approval/Rejection of Temporary Anesthesia Permit - NAC 631.2254; NRS 631.190 (For
Possible Action)

i. Phillip M. Seim, DDS — General Anesthesia
Dr. Branco motioned to approve the agenda item. Dr. West seconded the motion, and all were in favor. The
motion passed.

c. Approval/Rejection of Permanent Anesthesia Permit — NAC 631.2235; NRS 631.190 (For
Possible Action)

i. Tatiana Alhwayek, DMD — Moderate Sedation (Pediatric)
ii. Carly Saxe, DMD — Moderate Sedation (Pediatric)
iii. Yongjae Lee, DDS — Moderate Sedation
Ms. Arias motioned to approve the agenda items as a group. Dr. Branco seconded the motion and all were in favor.
The motion passed.

Nevada State Board of Dental Examiners — Board Teleconference Meeting — Wednesday, February 12, 2025 Page | 4



d. Approval/Rejection of Voluntary Surrender of License — NAC 631.160; NRS 631.190 (For
Possible Action)

i. Jee Ryang Yoo, DDS
Dr. Streifel confirmed there was no reason to deny the voluntary surrender of Dr. Yoo’s license and motioned to
approve the agenda item. Dr. Landron seconded the motion, and the motion passed unanimously.

e. Consideration, Review and Possible Approval of Application for Anesthesia Evaluator -
NAC 631.2221; NRS 631.190 (For Possible Action)

i. Kevin Moore, DDS
fi. Larry Hon, DMD
This agenda item was considered as a group. Dr. Branco motioned to approve the applications. Dr. Hock seconded
the motion and all were in favor. The motion passed unanimously.

f. Discussion, Review and Consideration of the Inspector and Evaluator Independent
Contractor Contracts — NAC 631.2221; NRS 631.190 (For Possible Action)

i. Ryan Gifford, DDS
ii. Amanda Okundaye, DDS
iii. Drew Richards, DDS
iv. Thomas Myatt, DDS
v. Lynda Martinez, DDS
vi. Jeff Moxley, DDS
vii. Kevin Moore, DDS
viii. Helen Kanian, DDS
ix. Christy Thomas, RDH
x. Larry Hon, DMD

Dr. West made a motion to approve all the contracts under agenda item 6f. Dr. Streifel seconded the motion and
all were in favor. The motion passed unanimously.

g. Consideration, Review and Possible Approval/Rejection of the Continuing Education
Provider Course Application — NRS 631.342; NRS 631.190; NAC 631.173 (For Possible Action)

i. Screening, Brief Intervention, and Referral to Treatment (SBIRT) for Oral Health Professionals —
(2 Units) — University of Nevada, Reno School of Medicine
Dr. Kim, chairman of the Continuing Education Committee, introduced the SBIRT course. He noted that the
course focuses on identifying problematic drug and alcohol use and making appropriate referrals. It was also
noted that the CE Committee already reviewed and approved the course. Dr. Kim motioned to approve the CE
course. Dr. West seconded the motion and all were in favor. The motion passed unanimously.

h. Consideration, Review and Possible Approval of Applications for Review Panel Members —

NRS 631.363; NRS 631.3635: NRS 631.190 (For Possible Action)

i. Todd Thompson, DMD
ii. John Gallob, DMD
Dr. Kim motioned to approve the applications as a group. Dr. West seconded the motion and all were in favor. The
motion passed unanimously.

i. Discussion, Review and Consideration of Board Members Appointments to Board
Committees and Review Panels and Composition of Review Panels with Non-Board

Members — NRS 631.3635: NRS 631.190(For Possible Action)
i. Anesthesia

ii. Budget and Finance
iii. Continuing Education
iv. Dental Hygiene and Dental Therapy

Nevada State Board of Dental Examiners — Board Teleconference Meeting — Wednesday, February 12, 2025 Page | 5



v. Disciplinary
vi. Employment
vii. Examination Liaisons
viii. Infection Control
ix. Legislative, Legal, and Dental Practice
X. Review Panel 1
xi. Review Panel 2
xii. Review Panel 3

Board members confirmed that they had reviewed their assignments. Dr. West motioned to approve all
appointments as a group. Dr. Streifel seconded the motion and all were in favor. The motion passed unanimously.

j- Discussion, and Consideration for Board Members to Perform Anesthesia Evaluations for
the Purpose of Backlog Resolution — NAC 631.2221; NRS 631.190 (For Possible Action)

Dr. West explained the backlog issue with anesthesia evaluations. The Anesthesia Committee determined that
Board members with anesthesia qualifications should continue conducting evaluations to help clear the backlog.
Dr. Branco and Dr. Hock supported the decision, emphasizing the need for experienced evaluators. Mark Karris
recommended taking a formal vote for documentation and audit purposes. Dr. West motioned to allow qualified
Board members to continue conducting anesthesia evaluations. Dr. Hock seconded the motion and the motion
passed unanimously.

k. Discussion and Consideration for an Increase to the cost of Anesthesia Evaluations from
$250 per Evaluation to $500 per Evaluation - NRS 631.190; NRS 631.345; NAC 631.029 (For
Possible Action)

Dr. West explained that the fees had not increased for a long time. Dr. Branco and Dr. Hock supported the
increase to $500 per evaluation to encourage more evaluators. Dr. West motioned to approve the increase from
$250 to $500 per evaluation. Dr. Landron seconded the motion and all were in favor. The motion passed
unanimously.

1. Discussion, Review and Consideration of Granting Two (2) Hours of CE Credits per

Evaluation to be Capped at Ten (10) Hours per Year and the CE Topics Cannot be in Areas

of Anesthesia - NRS 631.190: NAC 631.173; NAC 631.175 (For Possible Action)
Dr. West explained that evaluators would receive two (2) CE hours per evaluation (capped at 10 hours per year) as
an incentive. These CE hours would not count toward anesthesia-specific CE requirements. Dr. Streifel motioned
to approve the CE credit structure. Dr. West seconded the motion and all were in favor. The motion passed
unanimously.

m. Discussion, Review and Consideration of Recommendation to the Board Regarding a Fee
Increase for “Biennial renewal fee for a permit to administer general anesthesia, moderate

sedation or deep sedation” from $200 to $500 — NRS 631.190; NRS 631.345; NAC 631.029
(For Possible Action)
The Board reviewed financials, noting an increased cost in anesthesia evaluations. Mr. Higgenbotham stated that
the Board was currently losing money on each anesthesia evaluation, and increasing the biannual renewal fee
from $250 to $500 would help offset costs. Dr. West motioned to approve the agenda item. Ms. Arias seconded
the motion and all were in favor. The motion passed unanimously.

n. Discussion, Review and Consideration of Authorization to Board Staff to Initiate
Workshop Process to Consider Increasing Schedule of Fees - NRS 631.190; NRS 631.240;
NRS 631.345; NAC 631.029 (For Possible Action)
Mr. Higgenbotham explained that Board fees had not changed since the 1980s and due to rising operational costs,
a review was necessary. Mr. Karris confirmed that the Budget & Finance Committee would conduct a final
workshop before any fee increases were finalized. Dr. West motioned to authorize the Budget & Finance
Committee to review fee adjustments and initiate a public workshop. Ms. Arias seconded the motion and all were
in favor. The motion passed unanimously.

7. Public Comment (Live public comment by teleconference): This public comment period is for any

matter that is within the jurisdiction of the public body. No action may be taken upon the matter raised during

Nevada State Board of Dental Examiners — Board Teleconference Meeting — Wednesday, February 12, 2025 Page | 6



public comment unless the matter itself has been specifically included on the agenda as an action item. Comments
by the public may be limited to three (3) minutes as a reasonable time, place and manner restriction but may not
be limited based upon viewpoint. The Chairperson may allow additional time at his/her discretion.

Members of the public may submit public comment via email to nsbde@dental.nv.gov, or by mailing/faxing
messages to the Board office. Written submissions received by the Board on or before Tuesday, February 11, 2025,
by 4:00 p.m. may be entered into the record during the meeting. Any other written public comment submissions
received prior to the adjournment of the meeting will be included in the permanent record.

In accordance with Attorney General Opinion No. 00-047, as restated in the Attorney General’s Open Meeting
Law Manual, the Chairperson may prohibit comment if the content of that comment is a topic that is not relevant
to, or within the authority of, the Nevada State Board of Dental Examiners, or if the content is willfully disruptive
of the meeting by being irrelevant, repetitious, slanderous, offensive, inflammatory, irrational, or amounting to
personal attacks or interfering with the rights of speakers.

Denise De La Raca thanked Dr. Branco for upholding his previous decision and “choosing right from wrong”,
referencing agenda item 5c(iv).

8. Announcements:
Dr. West congratulated new Board members and expressed enthusiasm for future collaboration.
9. Adjournment: (For Possible Action)

Ms. McIntyre motioned to adjourn, with Dr. Streifel seconding the motion. All were in favor and the meeting was
adjourned.

Nevada State Board of Dental Examiners — Board Teleconference Meeting — Wednesday, February 12, 2025 Page | 7









5.General Counsel’s Report: (For Possible Action)

a. Legal Actions/Litigation Update (For Informational Purposes Only)
b. Regulatory Update (For Informational Purposes Only)

c. Consideration, Review, and Possible Approval/Rejection of Stipulation Agreement — NRS
631.3635; NRS 622A.170; NRS 622.330; NRS 631.190 (For Possible Action)

i. Complaint # - 2367



6.New Business: (For Possible Action)

a. Approval/Rejection of Temporary Anesthesia Permit - NAC 631.2254; NRS 631.190
(For Possible Action)

i. Tri Nguyen, DDS

ii. Jonathan Runion, DMD

iii. Shawn Ghods, DMD
b. Approval/Rejection of Permanent Anesthesia Permit — NAC 631.2235; NRS 631.190
(For Possible Action)

i. Robinpreet Pannu, DDS

ii. Kenneth L. Reed, DMD

iii. Richard Heinl, DDS
c. Discussion, Review and Consideration of the Inspector and/or Evaluator
Independent Contractor Contracts to Serve as Board Agents — NAC 631.2221; NRS
631.190 (For Possible Action)

i. Jeffrey Cox, DDS

ii. Jerome Cutler, DDS

iii. Shane Ellsworth, DMD

iv. Ramin Homanfar, DMD

v. Karen Kang, DDS

vi. Peter Nguyen, DDS

vii. Arshid Torkaman, DMD

viii. Jay Selznick, DMD, MD

ix. Todd Sumner, DDS

x. William Waggoner, DDS
d. Discussion, Review and Approval for the Legislative, and Dental Practice
Committee to initiate the Legislative Process to Define and Develop Orofacial Pain,

Dental Anesthesiology, and Orthodontics Specialties - NRS 631.190.



Nevada State Board of Dental Examiners

(TEMPORARY)
MODERATE SEDATION ADMIN PERMIT APPLICATION
(Administration of Moderate Sedation restricted to patients 13 years of age and older)

QUALIFICATIONS OF APPLICANTS

Richard Heinl, DDS APPLICANT NAME (Lic. #7928 — licensed 10/05/2023)
Yes No COMPLETED APPLICATION
Yes No PAYMENT RECEIVED (CC / $ 750.00)
SEE ATTACHED CERTIFICATION OF MINIMUM 60 HOURS APPROVED

COURSE STUDY DEDICATED EXCLUSIVELY TO THE
ADMINISTRATION OF MODERATE SEDATION:

Program: Premier Health Miami Valley Hospital

SEE ATTACHED CERTIFICATION OF THE ADMINISTRATION OF A MINIMUM
OF 20 SEDATION CASES SUCCESSFULLY MANAGED BY
THE APPLICANT
Location: Premier Health Miami Valley Hospital

Yes No CERTIFICATION OF SPECIALTY PROGRAM
COMPLETION APPROVED BY ADA CODA WHICH
Specialty: INCLUDES EDUCATION/TRAINING IN MS
ADMINISTRATION (EQUIVALENT TO 60 HOURS/20 CASES)

Yes No ACLS CERTIFICATION IN COMPLIANCE WITH AMERICAN
HEART ASSOCIATION STANDARDS
ACLS VALID DATES: 12/05/2022 - 12/2024

CERTIFICATION CAN INCLUDE LETTER FROM PROGRAM DIRECTOR ON INSTITUTION'S
LETTERHEAD (W/SEAL) OR CERTIFICATE OF COMPLETION BY RECOGNIZED SPECIALTY
BOARD PURSUANT TO NAC 631.190.



O D - APPLICANT: Ri

Review by Chair of Anesthesia Committee:

RECOMMEND APPROVAL: YESX NO

IF NO,
Reasons/Concerns:

Heinl

< 10/23/24

Josh Brane@DMD (Oct 23, 2024 14:05 PDT)

Joshua Branco, DMD Date
Interim Anesthesia Chair

Review by Secretary-Treasurer:

APPLICATION APPROVED: YES NO

IF REJECTED,
Reasons/Concerns:

Tejpaul Johl, DDS Date
Secretary-Treasurer



6010 S. Rainbow Blvd., Bidg. A, Ste. 1
Las Vegas, NV 89118
(702) 486-7044 - (800) DDS-EXAM - Fax (702) 486-7046

MODERATE SEDATION ADMIN PERMIT APPLICATION ! I
(Administration of Moderate Sedation to patients 13 years of age or older

Office Site Permit
Name: Richard Heinl

Check boxAf you are

applving’for a Site
Permait for this same

office location as well

DENTAL EDUCATION BOARD APPROVED PROGRAM
University/ SUNY Uinversity at Buffalo School Name/ Premier Health Miami Valley Hospital
College: _of Dental Medicine Instructor: _Dr. Steve Shufflebarger, DDS
Location: 208 Hayes Rd Location: 1 Wyoming Street
Buffalo, NY 14260 Dayton, OH 45409_
07 / 01 / 14| Degree Earned: 02 / 02 /24 Cerhfico_fe
Granted:
Dates Dates
attended: 10 DDS attended: to YES
05, 06, 18 09/ 20/ 24

The following information and documentation must be received by the Board office prior to
consideration of a MODERATE SEDATION permit:

1) Completed and signed application form;

2) Non-refundable application fee in the amount of $750.00;

3) Certification of completion of a course of study, subject to the approval of the Board, of
not less than sixty (60) hours of course study dedicated exclusively to the administration of
moderate sedation to patients 13 years of age or older and proof of successful
management as the operator of moderate sedafion fo not less than twenty (20) patients

who are 13 years of age or older.

Revised 06/2018



4) Valid certification in Advance Cardiac Life Support by the American Heart Association or
the completion of a course approved by the Board that provides instruction on medical
emergencies and airway management

I hereby make application for a Moderate Sedation Permit to administer moderate sedation
fo patients 13 years of age or older from the Nevada State Board of Dental Examiners. | understand
that if this permit is issued, | am authorized to administer moderate sedation ONLY to patients 13 years
of age or older at the address listed above. If | wish to administer moderate sedation fo patients 13
years of age or older at another location, | understand that each site must be inspected and a
“Moderate Sedation Site Permit” must be issued by the Board prior to administration of moderate
sedation to patients 13 years of age or older . | understand that this permit, if issued, allows only me

to administer moderate sedation to patients 13 years of age or older .

| also understand that this permit does NOT allow for the administration of moderate sedation
fo patients 12 years of age or younger or the administration of deep sedation or general anesthesia
by me, a physician, nurse anesthetist, or any other person. | have read and am familiar with the
provisions and requirements of NRS 631 and NAC 631 regarding the administration of moderate
sedation.

|, hereby acknowledge the information contained on this application is true and correct and |
further acknowledge any omissions, inaccuracies, or misrepresentations of information on this
application are grounds for the revocation of a permit which may have been obtained through this
application. Itis understood and agreed that the title of all certificates shall remain in the Nevada

State Board of Dental Examiners and shall be surrendere rof?j W

NOTE: In order to administer moderate sedafion to patients 12 years of age or younger, you must
meet the requirements set forth in NAC 631.2213 and submit an application for a “Pediatric

Moderate Sedation Admin Permit"

Signature of Applicant

Date OCT 04, 2024

APPLICATION FOR MODERATE SEDATION ADMINISTRATION

Pursuant to NAC 631.2213; Applicants must submit certification of completion of a course of study,
subject fo the approval of the Board, of not less than sixty (60) hours of course study dedicated
exclusively to the administration of moderate sedation to patients 13 years of age or older and proof
of successful management as the operator of moderate sedation to not less than twenty (20)
patfients who are 13 years of age or older

SUBMISSION OF NO LESS THAN 20 CASES OF MODERATE SEDATION ADMINISTRATION

Revised 06/2018






Nevada State Board of Dental Examiners

2651 N. Green Valley Pkwy, Ste. 104 » Henderson, NV 89014 » (702) 486-7044 + (800) DDS-EXAM » Fax (702) 486-7046
(TEMPORARY)
MODERATE SEDATION ADMIN PERMIT APPLICATION
(Administration of Moderate Sedation restricted fo patients 13 years of age and older)

QUALIFICATIONS OF APPLICANTS

Jonathan Runion, DMD APPLICANT NAME (Lic. #8128 - licensed 10/10/2024)
Yes No COMPLETED APPLICATION
Yes No PAYMENT RECEIVED (CC paid on 10/16/2024 / $ 750.00)
SEE ATTACHED CERTIFICATION OF MINIMUM 60 HOURS APPROVED

COURSE STUDY DEDICATED EXCLUSIVELY TO THE
ADMINISTRATION OF MODERATE SEDATION:

Program: Vesper Institute — IV Conscious Sedation Course 12/24 - 01/25

SEE ATTACHED CERTIFICATION OF THE ADMINISTRATION OF A MINIMUM
OF 20 SEDATION CASES SUCCESSFULLY MANAGED BY
THE APPLICANT
Location : Vesper Institute — IV Conscious Sedation Course 12/24 - 01/25

Yes No CERTIFICATION OF SPECIALTY PROGRAM
COMPLETION APPROVED BY ADA CODA WHICH

Specialty: INCLUDES EDUCATION/TRAINING IN MS
ADMINISTRATION (EQUIVALENT TO 60 HOURS/20 CASES)

Yes No ACLS CERTIFICATION IN COMPLIANCE WITH AMERICAN
HEART ASSOCIATION STANDARDS
ACLS VALID DATES: 01/20/2024 - 01/2026

CERTIFICATION CAN INCLUDE LETTER FROM PROGRAM DIRECTOR ON INSTITUTION'S
LETTERHEAD (W/SEAL) OR CERTIFICATE OF COMPLETION BY RECOGNIZED SPECIALTY
BOARD PURSUANT TO NAC 631.190.



VIEW CONTINUED — APPL, i
Review by Chair of Anesthesia Committee:
RECOMMEND APPROVAL: YESX NO

IF NO,
Reasons/Concerns:

% 02/03/25
Josh Bra MD (Feb 3, 2025 11:37 PST)

Joshua Branco, DMD Date
Anesthesia Chair

Review by Secretary-Treasurer:

APPLICATION APPROVED: YES NO

IF REJECTED,
Reasons/Concerns:

Daniel Streifel, DDS Date
Secretary-Treasurer



Nevada State Board of Dental Examiners

6010 S. Rainbow Blvd., Bldg. A, Ste. 1
Las Vegas, NV 89118
(702) 486-7044 + (800) DDS-EXAM » Fax (702) 486-7046

MODERATE SEDATION ADMIN PERMIT APPLICATION

(Administration of Moderate Sedation to patients 13 years of age or older)

%ﬂo /AN

Office Site Permit

YMNioN

Name:

Check box if you are

applving for a Site
Permit for this same

office location as well

DENTAL EDUCATION BOARD APPROVED PROGRAM
University/ X ’e Name/ =4 A N 0
College: OHio ¢ YMVEL 177 Instructor: iAo %,4‘ H'OQPAV\QI
Dancel E Beeker, Db
Location: 281 W Lane Ave Location: | W&OM\? St reet
Columbns -0H $321(° ~Da_\bj,,hn . OH q/b’*o?
(s 8 / dvo0b/ Degree Earned: - (27 1 71l gz‘;ﬁggj{e
Dates - Dates '
attended: to DDS attended: to Yes _
05/ 201y ob/ b /12

The following information and documentation must be received by the Board office prior to
consideration of  MODERATE SEDATION permit:

1) Completed and signed application form;

2) Non-refundable application fee in the amount of $750.00;

3) Certification of completion of a course of study, subject to the approval of the Board, of
not less than sixty (60) hours of course study dedicated exclusively to the administration of
moderate sedation to patients 13 years of age or older and proof of successful
management as the operator of moderate sedation to not less than twenty (20) patients

who are 13 years of age or older.

Revised 06/2018



4) Valid certification in Advance Cardiac Life Support by the American Heart Association or
the completion of a course approved by the Board that provides instruction on medical
emergencies and airway management '

| hereby make application for a Moderate Sedation Permit to administer moderate sedation
to patients 13 years of age or older from the Nevada State Board of Dental Examiners. | understand
that if this permit is issued, | am authorized to administer moderate sedation ONLY-te ‘patients 13 years
of age or older at the address listed above. If | wish to administer moderate sedation fo patients 13
years of age or older at another location, | understand that each site must be inspected and a
“Moderate Sedation Site Permit" must be issued by the Board prior to administration of moderate
sedation to pati 13 years of age or older . | understand that this permit, if issued, allows only me

to administer moderate sedation to patients 13 years of age or older .

I also understand that this permit does NOT allow for the administration of moderate sedation

to patients 12 years of age or younger or the administration of deep sedation or general anesthesia
by me, a physician, nurse anesthetist, or any other person. | have read and am familiar with the

provisions and requirements of NRS 631 and NAC 631 regarding the administration of moderate
sedation.

I, hereby acknowledge the information contained on this application is true and correct and |
further acknowledge any omissions, inaccuracies, or misreprésehtations of information on this
application are grounds for the revocation of a permit which may have been obtained through this
application. It is understood and agreed that the title of all certificates shall remain in the Nevada

State Board of Dental Examiners and shall be surrendered: erofs Board.
Signature of Applicant

Date L0..¢f

NOTE: In order to administer moderate sedation to patients 12 years of age or younger, you must
meet the requirements set forth in NAC 631.2213 and submit an application for a “Pediatric

Moderate Sedation Admin Permit”

PPLICATION FOR DE SEDATION l

Pursuant to NAC 631.2213; Applicants must submit certification of completion of a course of study,
subject to the approval of the Board, of not less than sixty (60) hours of course study dedicated
exclusively to the administration of moderate sedation to patients 13 years of age or older and proof
of successful management as the operator of moderate sedation to not less than twenty (20)
patients who are 13 years of age or older *

SUBM FNO L 20 CA ERATE TION ADMINIST

Revised 06/2018






Nevada State Board of Dental Examiners

2651 N. Green Valley Pkwy, Ste. 104 « Henderson, NV 89014 « (702) 486-7044 « (800) DDS-EXAM - Fax (702) 486-7046

(TEMPORARY)
MODERATE SEDATION ADMIN PERMIT APPLICATION
(Administration of Moderate Sedation restricted to patients 13 years of age and older)

QUALIFICATIONS OF APPLICANTS

Shawn Ghods, DMD APPLICANT NAME (Lic. #8135 — licensed 11/21/2024)
Yes No COMPLETED APPLICATION
Yes No PAYMENT RECEIVED (CC $750.00 on 11/21/2024)
SEE ATTACHED CERTIFICATION OF MINIMUM 60 HOURS APPROVED

COURSE STUDY DEDICATED EXCLUSIVELY TO THE
ADMINISTRATION OF MODERATE SEDATION:

Program: DOCS EDUCATION In Affiliation with Idaho State University

SEE ATTACHED CERTIFICATION OF THE ADMINISTRATION OF A MINIMUM
OF 20 SEDATION CASES SUCCESSFULLY MANAGED BY
THE APPLICANT
Location: DOCS EDUCATION In Affiliation with Idaho State University —
Lexington, Kentucky

Yes No CERTIFICATION OF SPECIALTY PROGRAM
COMPLETION APPROVED BY ADA CODA WHICH
Specialty: INCLUDES EDUCATION/TRAINING IN MS

ADMINISTRATION (EQUIVALENT TO 60 HOURS/20 CASES)

Yes No ACLS CERTIFICATION IN COMPLIANCE WITH AMERICAN
HEART ASSOCIATION STANDARDS
ACLS VALID DATES: 04/21/2023 - 04/2025

CERTIFICATION CAN INCLUDE LETTER FROM PROGRAM DIRECTOR ON INSTITUTION'S
LETTERHEAD (W/SEAL) OR CERTIFICATE OF COMPLETION BY RECOGNIZED SPECIALTY
BOARD PURSUANT TO NAC 631.190.



REVI D - APPLICANT: Shawn Ghods, DMD

Review by Chair of Anesthesia Committee:

RECOMMEND APPROVAL:  YESX NO

IF NO,
Reasons/Concerns:

(=X 02/10/25
Jcﬂ>s'r;l1.|a érénco, DMD Date
Anesthesia Chair

Review by Secretary-Treasurer:

APPLICATION APPROVED:  YES NO

IF REJECTED,
Reasons/Concerns;

Daniel Streifel, DDS Date
Secretary-Treasurer



Nevada State Board of Dental Examiners

6010 S. Rainbow Blvd., Bldg. A, Ste. 1
Las Vegas, NV 89118
(702) 486-7044 « (800) DDS-EXAM » Fax (702) 486-7046

MODERATE SEDATION ADMIN PERMIT APPLICATION
(Administration of Moderate Sedation to patients 13 years of age or older)

gL)o &)

Office Site l’egmii

Name: 6}}%/)

Check bqgﬁ? You are

applying for a Site

Pemafit for this same
& .

Lﬁ.ffil‘i"ir:e location as well

DENTAL EDUCATION BOARD APPROVED PROGRAM 5
JOCS
University/ Tubb aﬂfﬂ/ﬁ*v Schus) oF Name/ A . Dr. 'fO/"L"’ff AP
College: Daatsl  Meaene | Instructor: SAA 3D D Ephrog
2 ' T i L
Location: ’5d€+m , Na Location: ST' LWM M’M/VS])»? Wedr) Conr

W“j[/)e./, Jew Terse,,

. _ ¢ Certificate
/2015 / Degree Earned: 01129 24 Granted:
Dates Dates )
attended: to DVMO attended: to Modgrate 52 dapisn
/257 / s/ 10 [2¢4

The following information and documentation must be received by the Board office prior to
consideration of a MODERATE SEDATION permit:

1) Completed and signed application form;

2) Non-refundable application fee in the amount of $750.00;

3) Certification of completion of a course of study, subject to the approval of the Board, of
not less than sixty (60) hours of course study dedicated exclusively to the administration of
moderate sedation fo patients 13 years of age or older and proof of successful
management as the operator of moderate sedation to not iess than twenty (20) patients

who are 13 years of age or older.

Revised 06/2018



4) Valid certification in Advance Cardiac Life Support by the American Heart Association or
the completion of a course approved by the Board that provides insfruction on medical
emergencies and airway management

I hereby make application for a Mo_d_emie_&gdgﬁm_&g[miﬁo odmihisfer moderate sedation
fo patients 13 years of gge or older from the Nevada State Board of Dental Examiners. | understand

that if this permit is issued, | am authorized to administer moderate sedation ONLY to patients 13 years

of age or older at the address listed above. If | wish to administer moderate sedation to patients 13

years of age or older at another location, | understand that each site must be inspected and a
“"Moderate Sedation Site Permit" must be issued by the Board prior to administration of moderate

‘sedation to patients 13 years of age or older . | understand that this permit, if issued, allows only me
to administer moderate sedation to patients 13 years of age or older .

| also understand that this permit does NOT allow for the administration of moderate sedation
to patients 12 years of age or youngerf or the administration of deep sedation or general anesthesia

by me, a physician, nurse anesthetist, or any other person. | have read and am familiar with the
provisions and requirements of NRS 431 and NAC 631 regarding the administration of moderate

sedation.

|, hereby acknowledge the information contained on this application is frue and correct and |
further acknowledge any omissions, inaccuracies, or misrepresentations of information on this
application are grounds for the revocation of a permit which may have been obtained through this
application. It is understood and agreed that the title of all cerfificates shall remain in the Nevada
State Board of Dental Examiners and shall be surrendered by order of said Board.

Signature of Applicant M\_’—\

W21 (242

Date

NOTE: In order to administer moderate sedation to patients 12 years of age or younger, you must
meet the requirements set forth in NAC 631.2213 and submit an application for a “Pediatric

Moderate Sedation Admin Permit"”

APPLICATION FOR MODERATE SEDATION ADMINISTRATION

Pursuant to NAC 631.2213; Applicants must submit certification of completion of a course of study,
subject to the approval of the Board, of not less than sixty (60] hours of course study dedicated
exclusively to the administration of moderate sedation to patients 13 years of age or older and proof
of successful management as the operator of moderate sedation fo not less than twenty (20}
patients who are 13 years of age or older

SU FNO LESS T N ADMINISTRATION

Revised 06/2018






Nevada State Board of Dental Examiners

2651 N. Green Valley Pkwy, Ste. 104 » Henderson, NV 89014 « (702) 486-7044 « (800) DDS-EXAM -« Fax (702) 486-7046

(TEMPORARY)
GENERAL ANESTHESIA PERMIT APPLICATION
QUALIFICATIONS OF APPLICANTS

APPLICANT NAME:
NEVADA LICENSE:
COMPLETED APPLICATION:
PAYMENT RECEIVED:;

CERTIFICATION OF MINIMUM
OF 60 HOURS OF APPROVED COURSE STUDY
(ACCREDITED INSTITUTION)

CERTIFICATION OF ADMINISTRATION

OF MINIMUM OF 20 CASES
SUCCESSFULLY MANAGED BY APPLICANT
(ACCREDITED INSTITUTION)

CERTIFICATION OF SPECIALTY
PROGRAM COMPLETION APPROVED
BY ADA CODA WHICH INCLUDES
EDUCATION/TRAINING IN GA
ADMINISTRATION

(EQUIVALENT TO 60 HOURS/20 CASES)

ACLS CERTIFICATION

EVALUATION DATE SCHEDULED:

ROBINPREET SINGH PANNU, DDS
#7982

YES

YES (c/c $750.00 CC)

N/A

N/A

ORAL & MAXILLOFACIAL SURGERY
UNIVERSITY OF INDIANA
COMPLETION DATE - 06/30/2024

03/06/2024 — 03/31/2026

TBD

CERTIFICATION CAN INCLUDE LETTER FROM PROGRAM DIRECTOR ON INSTITUTION’S
LETTERHEAD (W/SEAL) OR CERTIFICATE OF COMPLETION BY RECOGNIZED SPECIALTY

BOARD PURSUANT TO NAC 631.190.



Nevada State Board of Dental Examiners

2451

N. Green Valley Parkway, Suite 104, Henderson
702) 486-7044 « (800} DDS-EXAM « Fox {702) 486-7046
nsbde@dental.nv.aov

'GENERAL ANESTHESIA ADMIN PERMIT APPLICATION

Name: Robinpreet Singh Pannu

DENTAL EDUCATION SPECIALTY EDUCATION

University/ . University of Minnesota University / Ina iana University
College: School of Dentfistry College: ©ral and Maxillofacial Surgery
Location:” ~ 515 Delaware St SE Location: 550 N University 8lvd
Minneapolis, MN 55455 indianapolis, IN 46202

08/ 04 /2014 | Degree Earned: 07/01 /2020 | Degree Earned:

Daies Dctes
) S

atfended: to -.M_D.;[:_‘:'.._._._._....-. aftended: 18

05/18 /2018 06/21 /2024

The following information and documentation must be received by the Board office prior to
consideration of a GENERAL ANESTHESIA permit:

1) ompleted and signed application form with all questions answered in full;
2] Non-refundable application fee in the amount of $750.00;

3/ The complefion of a program, subject to the approval of the Board, of advanced fraining in

anesthesiology and related academic subjects beyond the level of undergraduate dental
school in fraining program as described in the Guidelines for Teaching Pain Control and

Sedation to Dentists and Dental Students or the completion of a graduate program in oral
and marxillofacial surgery or dental anesthesiology approved by CODA

4] Valid copy of Advanced Cardiac Life Support or a course providing similar instruction that is
approved by the Board

Rav 1 /2014



QUESTION SECTION:

HAVEYOU; ..
1) Completed one (1) year advanced fraining in Anesthesiology? ___ Yes X __ No

Where o When:

2)’-?-Complefed a remdency program in General Anesthesia of not less than one (1) co{endor yeor

. "opproved by the Board of Directors of the American Dental Society of Anesthemology?

Yes X __ No

Where‘ - When:

3)" Completed o} groduofe progrom in Oral and Maxillofocial Surgery approved by the Commission

of Accredn‘chon of the American Dental Association? X Yes No i

e

7 Where:  Indiand Universify When: _07/01/2020 - 06/21/2024'
STt T Oral and Maxilofacial Surgery ‘

"1 Yihereby make application for a General Anesthesia Permit from the Nevada State Board of
Dental Examiners. | understand that if this permit is issued, | am authorized to administer to o patient
of any age general anesthesia, deep sedation or moderate sedation ONLY at the address listed
above. If I wish to administer general anesthesia, deep sedation or moderate sedation at another
location, l understand that each site must be inspected and issued a general anesthesia site permit
by the Board prior to administration of general anesthesia. | understand that this permit, if issued
aliows only me to administer general anesthesia, deep sedation or moderate sedation. | have read
and am familiar with the provisions and requirements of NRS 631 and NAC 631 regarding the
administration of general anesthesia.

| hereby acknowledge the information contained on this application is true and correct, and |
further acknowledge any omissions, inaccuracies, or misrepresentations of information on this
application are grounds for the revocation of a permit which may have been obtained through this
application. It is understood and agreed that the title of all certificates shall remain in the Nevada
Staie Board of Dental Examiners and shall be surrendered by order of said Board.

s b 4; Annl @ r VA‘V\” L
Signature of Applicant v/w/;, wgr WL

05/09/2024

Date

Rev 06/ 2018






Nevada State Board of Dental Examiners

2651 N. Green Valley Pkwy, Ste. 104 « Henderson, NV 89014 ¢+ (702) 486-7044 « (800) DDS-EXAM - Fax (702) 486-7046

(TEMPORARY)
GENERAL ANESTHESIA PERMIT APPLICATION
QUALIFICATIONS OF APPLICANTS

APPLICANT NAME: KENNETH L. REED. DMD
NEVADA LICENSE: #6842

COMPLETED APPLICATION: YES

PAYMENT RECEIVED: YES (c/c $750.00 CC)

CERTIFICATION OF MINIMUM
OF 60 HOURS OF APPROVED COURSE STUDY N/A
(ACCREDITED INSTITUTION)

CERTIFICATION OF ADMINISTRATION

OF MINIMUM OF 20 CASES

SUCCESSFULLY MANAGED BY APPLICANT
(ACCREDITED INSTITUTION) N/A

CERTIFICATION OF SPECIALTY
PROGRAM COMPLETION APPROVED
BY ADA CODA WHICH INCLUDES

EDUCATION/TRAINING IN GA

ADMINISTRATION

(EQUIVALENT TO 60 HOURS/20 CASES) YES

ACLS CERTIFICATION 02/15/2024 - 02/2026
EVALUATION DATE SCHEDULED: TBD

CERTIFICATION CAN INCLUDE LETTER FROM PROGRAM DIRECTOR ON INSTITUTION’S
LETTERHEAD (W/SEAL) OR CERTIFICATE OF COMPLETION BY RECOGNIZED SPECIALTY
BOARD PURSUANT TO NAC 631.190.

REVIEW CONTINUED — APPLICANT: KENNETH L. REED. DMD




Review by Chair of Anesthesia Committee:

RECOMMEND APPROVAL: YESx NO-

IF NO,Reasons/Concerns: -

Q,.. o 08/12/2024

Josh BranceDMD (Aug 12, 2024 08:32 PDT)

Joshua Branco, DMD Date
Chair of Anesthesia Committee

Review by Secretary-Treasurer:

APPLICATION APPROVED: @ NO

IF REJECTED,
Reasons/Concerns:

Q“Mﬂpm _7-3-202¢4

Tejpaul , DDS Date
Secretary-Treasurer




Nevada State Board of Dental Examiners

2651 N. Green Valley Parkway, Suite 104, Henderson, NV 89014
(702) 486-7044 « (800) DDS-EXAM » Fax (702) 486-7046
nsbde@dental.nv.gov

GENERAL ANESTHESIA ADMIN PERMIT APPLICATION Office Site Permit D

Check box if you are
applying for a Site Permit
Name: _Kenneth L. Reed, DMD o for this same office
B location as well

DENTAL EDUCATION SPECIALTY EDUCATION

University/  Oregon Health and Science University /
College: _University School of Dentistry College: Lutheran Medical Center

Location: Portland, OR Location: Brooklyn, NY

9/ 3 /1985 Degree Earned: 11/ 1 /2011| Degree Earned:
Dates i Dates i Certificate, Dental
attended: © __DMD | attendea: o Anesthesiology

6/ 9 /1989 10/ 31 /2013 |

The following information and documentation must be received by the Board office prior to
considerafion of @ GENERAL ANESTHESIA permit:

1) Completed and signed application form with all questions answered in full;

2) Non-refundable application fee in the amount of $750.00;

3) The completfion of a program, subject fo the approval of the Board, of advanced fraining in
anesthesiology and related academic subjects beyond the level of undergraduate dental
school in training program as described in the Guidelines for Teaching Pain Control and
Sedation to Dentists and Dental Students or the completion of a graduate program in oral
and maxillofacial surgery or dental anesthesiology approved by CODA

4) Vdlid copy of Advanced Cardiac Life Support or a course providing similar instruction that is
approved by the Board

Rev 1/2014




QUESTION SECTION:

HAVE YOU:

1) Completed one (1) year advanced training in Anesthesiology? _ X _ Yes No

Where: Lutheran Medical Center When: 2011-2013

2) Completed a residency program in General Anesthesia of not less than one (1) calendar year
approved by the Board of Directors of the American Dental Society of Anesthesiology?
Yes No

Where: When:

3) Completed a graduate program in Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery approved by the Commission

of Accreditation of the American Dental Association? Yes No

Where: When:

| hereby make application for a General Anesthesia Permit from the Nevada State Board of
Dental Examiners. | understand that if this permit is issued, | am authorized to administer to a patient
of any age general anesthesia, deep sedation or moderate sedation ONLY at the address listed
above. If | wish to administer general anesthesia, deep sedation or moderate sedation at another
location, l understand that each site must be inspected and issued a general anesthesia site permit
by the Board prior to administration of general anesthesia. | understand that this permit, if issued
allows only me to administer general anesthesia, deep sedation or moderate sedation. | have read
and am familiar with the provisions and requirements of NRS 631 and NAC 631 regarding the
administration of general anesthesia.

| hereby acknowledge the information contained on this application is frue and correct, and |
further acknowledge any omissions, inaccuracies, or misrepresentations of information on this
application are grounds for the revocation of a permit which may have been obtained through this
application. It is understood and agreed that the title of all certificates shall remain in the Nevada
State Board of Dental Examiners and shall be surrendered by order of said Board.

e 4
Signature of Applicant

Date June 23,2024 ===Z00@@

Rev 06/ 2018






Nevada State Board of Dental Examiners

(TEMPORARY)
MODERATE SEDATION ADMIN PERMIT APPLICATION
(Administration of Moderate Sedation restricted to patients 13 years of age and older)

QUALIFICATIONS OF APPLICANTS

Richard Heinl, DDS APPLICANT NAME (Lic. #7928 — licensed 10/05/2023)
Yes No COMPLETED APPLICATION
Yes No PAYMENT RECEIVED (CC / $ 750.00)
SEE ATTACHED CERTIFICATION OF MINIMUM 60 HOURS APPROVED

COURSE STUDY DEDICATED EXCLUSIVELY TO THE
ADMINISTRATION OF MODERATE SEDATION:

Program: Premier Health Miami Valley Hospital

SEE ATTACHED CERTIFICATION OF THE ADMINISTRATION OF A MINIMUM
OF 20 SEDATION CASES SUCCESSFULLY MANAGED BY
THE APPLICANT
Location: Premier Health Miami Valley Hospital

Yes No CERTIFICATION OF SPECIALTY PROGRAM
COMPLETION APPROVED BY ADA CODA WHICH
Specialty: INCLUDES EDUCATION/TRAINING IN MS
ADMINISTRATION (EQUIVALENT TO 60 HOURS/20 CASES)

Yes No ACLS CERTIFICATION IN COMPLIANCE WITH AMERICAN
HEART ASSOCIATION STANDARDS
ACLS VALID DATES: 12/05/2022 - 12/2024

CERTIFICATION CAN INCLUDE LETTER FROM PROGRAM DIRECTOR ON INSTITUTION'S
LETTERHEAD (W/SEAL) OR CERTIFICATE OF COMPLETION BY RECOGNIZED SPECIALTY
BOARD PURSUANT TO NAC 631.190.



O D - APPLICANT: Ri

Review by Chair of Anesthesia Committee:

RECOMMEND APPROVAL: YESX NO

IF NO,
Reasons/Concerns:

Heinl

< 10/23/24

Josh Brane@DMD (Oct 23, 2024 14:05 PDT)

Joshua Branco, DMD Date
Interim Anesthesia Chair

Review by Secretary-Treasurer:

APPLICATION APPROVED: YES NO

IF REJECTED,
Reasons/Concerns:

Tejpaul Johl, DDS Date
Secretary-Treasurer



6010 S. Rainbow Blvd., Bidg. A, Ste. 1
Las Vegas, NV 89118
(702) 486-7044 - (800) DDS-EXAM - Fax (702) 486-7046

MODERATE SEDATION ADMIN PERMIT APPLICATION ! I
(Administration of Moderate Sedation to patients 13 years of age or older

Office Site Permit
Name: Richard Heinl

Check boxAf you are

applving’for a Site
Permait for this same

office location as well

DENTAL EDUCATION BOARD APPROVED PROGRAM
University/ SUNY Uinversity at Buffalo School Name/ Premier Health Miami Valley Hospital
College: _of Dental Medicine Instructor: _Dr. Steve Shufflebarger, DDS
Location: 208 Hayes Rd Location: 1 Wyoming Street
Buffalo, NY 14260 Dayton, OH 45409_
07 / 01 / 14| Degree Earned: 02 / 02 /24 Cerhfico_fe
Granted:
Dates Dates
attended: 10 DDS attended: to YES
05, 06, 18 09/ 20/ 24

The following information and documentation must be received by the Board office prior to
consideration of a MODERATE SEDATION permit:

1) Completed and signed application form;

2) Non-refundable application fee in the amount of $750.00;

3) Certification of completion of a course of study, subject to the approval of the Board, of
not less than sixty (60) hours of course study dedicated exclusively to the administration of
moderate sedation to patients 13 years of age or older and proof of successful
management as the operator of moderate sedafion fo not less than twenty (20) patients

who are 13 years of age or older.

Revised 06/2018



4) Valid certification in Advance Cardiac Life Support by the American Heart Association or
the completion of a course approved by the Board that provides instruction on medical
emergencies and airway management

I hereby make application for a Moderate Sedation Permit to administer moderate sedation
fo patients 13 years of age or older from the Nevada State Board of Dental Examiners. | understand
that if this permit is issued, | am authorized to administer moderate sedation ONLY to patients 13 years
of age or older at the address listed above. If | wish to administer moderate sedation fo patients 13
years of age or older at another location, | understand that each site must be inspected and a
“Moderate Sedation Site Permit” must be issued by the Board prior to administration of moderate
sedation to patients 13 years of age or older . | understand that this permit, if issued, allows only me

to administer moderate sedation to patients 13 years of age or older .

| also understand that this permit does NOT allow for the administration of moderate sedation
fo patients 12 years of age or younger or the administration of deep sedation or general anesthesia
by me, a physician, nurse anesthetist, or any other person. | have read and am familiar with the
provisions and requirements of NRS 631 and NAC 631 regarding the administration of moderate
sedation.

|, hereby acknowledge the information contained on this application is true and correct and |
further acknowledge any omissions, inaccuracies, or misrepresentations of information on this
application are grounds for the revocation of a permit which may have been obtained through this
application. Itis understood and agreed that the title of all certificates shall remain in the Nevada

State Board of Dental Examiners and shall be surrendere rof?j W

NOTE: In order to administer moderate sedafion to patients 12 years of age or younger, you must
meet the requirements set forth in NAC 631.2213 and submit an application for a “Pediatric

Moderate Sedation Admin Permit"

Signature of Applicant

Date OCT 04, 2024

APPLICATION FOR MODERATE SEDATION ADMINISTRATION

Pursuant to NAC 631.2213; Applicants must submit certification of completion of a course of study,
subject fo the approval of the Board, of not less than sixty (60) hours of course study dedicated
exclusively to the administration of moderate sedation to patients 13 years of age or older and proof
of successful management as the operator of moderate sedation to not less than twenty (20)
patfients who are 13 years of age or older

SUBMISSION OF NO LESS THAN 20 CASES OF MODERATE SEDATION ADMINISTRATION

Revised 06/2018






INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR AGREEMENT
FOR DENTAL BOARD EVALUATORS AND INSPECTORS

This Independent Contractor Agreement {the "Agreement”) is made and erterad into as of
lanuary 1, 2025 (the "Effective Date”), by and batwaen:

Nevada State Board of Dental Examiners (hereinafter referrad to as the “Board”)
And

JEFFREY A (80X DDS trereinatterreferred toas the *Contractor”)
The parties agree as follows:

*

Bl st ressnss msstety e ok s e ¢ et mtiar e [E— e m g he man et i < e serestans

1. TERM OF AGREEMENT

This Agreement shall commence onthe Effective Date andshall remain in effect fora period of two
{2) years, unless sarlier terminated pursuant to Section 8 herein.

2. SERVICES TO BE PERFORMED

The Contractoragreesto parform the duties of an Evaluator or Inspector ag specified by the Board
in accordance with NAC 631.2219 through NAC 681.2236, which include but are not Umited to:

» Reviewing dental practices and facllitles for compliance with applicable laws and
regulations.

» inspecting sedation facilities and ensuring anesthesia services meet required safety
standards.

« Evaluating the competency of dental professionals for licensure, renswal, and complaints,
s Reporting findings and providing recommendations to the Board.
» Complying with other duties assigned under the applicable regulations.

The Contractor shall porform the eervices in a timely, professional, and competent manner
conslstent with the Board’s directives, Opsn Inspection dates are on an mspaction calandar
interface for the contractor to select their availability to perform the Inspection.

Ok oo g g 4 sy nr st

3. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR RELATIONSHIP

The Contractoris engaged as an indepsndent contractor and not &s an employee of the Board. The
Contractor acknowledges and agrees that:



» The Board will not provide the Contractor with any employee benefits, including but not
limited to health insurance, vacation pay, sick pay, liability insurancs, workers
compensation benefits, or retirement benefits.

+ The Contractor shall be solely responsible for the payment of all texes arising from
compensation paid under this Agreement, including federal, state, and local taxes,

» The Contractor is not authorized to bind the Board or enter into agreements on its behalf.

» The Contractorisfreetoengage in other independent smployment opportunities, including
but not limlted to practicing dentistry, owning dental services, as well as other non-dental
employment opportunities.

4. COMPENSATION AND EXPENSES

» The Board shall compansate the Contractor at a rate of $50 per hour for inspections, and
$250 per case evaluetions, plus mileage reimbursement per inspection/evaluation and
lodging as pre-approved by the Board, or as otherwise agreed upon in writing by the parties,

e The Contractorshall submitinvelcestothe Board detailingthe services performed. The per
diem and mileage requests are to be subrmitted via an electronic form. The Board will pay
undisputed invoices within thirty (20) days of receipt.

» The Contractor shall be responsible for eny personal expenses incurred In the performance
of services unless atherwise agreed to by the Board.

B. COMPLIANCE WITH LAW AND BOARD POLICIES

The Contractor agrees to comply with all applicable federal, state, and locat laws, including the
Nevada Administrative Code (NAC) and the policies of the Board., Specifically, the Contractor
agreas to fulfill duties in accordance with NAC 631.2219 through NAC 631.2236.

6. LIABILITY PROTECTION

in performing services under this Agreement, the Contractor shall be entitted to the Uability
protection provided under NRS 631.378. This statute grants immunity to individuals acting in good
faith on behalf of the Board from clvil liability for damages resultingfrom their actions or omissions,
unless such actions constitute gross negligence or intentional misconduct.

7. CONFIDENTIALITY

The Contractor agrees to malntain the confidentlality of all Information obtained n the course of
performing services for the Board, The Contractor shall not disclose any such information to third
partles without the prior written consent of the Board, unless raquired by law.

by



8. TERMINATION

» Either party may terminate this Agreement for any reason upon thirty (30) days’ written
notice to the other party.

¢+ The Board may terminate this Agreement Immediately if the Gontractor fails to perform
services In accordance with this Agreement or violates any laws, regulations, or Board
poticles.

« Upontermination, the Contractor shall submit eny outstand ng invoices and return any
property or documentation belonging to the Board,

9. INDEMNIFICATION

The Contractor agrees to Indemnify, defend, and hold harmless the Board from any claims,
Uabilities, damages, or costs arising from the Contractor's negligance, misconduct, or failure to
comply with this Agresment or applicable law.

10. GOVERNING LAW

This Agreement shall be governed by and construed In accordance with the laws of the State of
Nevada. Any disputes arising under this Agreement shall ba resolved in the courts of Nevada,

11. ENTIRE AGREEMENT

This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the parties with respect to the subject
matter hereof and supersedes all prior agreements, representations, or understandings, whether
writtenororel. No modification of this Agreement shall be valid unless in writ] ng and signed by both
parties,

12. SEVERABILITY

If any provision of this Agreement is found to be invalid or unenforceable, the remaining provisions
shell continue fn full force and effect.

13. NOTICES

Any notices required under this Agreement shall be delivered to the addresses listed below orto
such other address es either party may provide in writing:



Nevada State Board of Dental Examiners
Address: 2651 N. Green Valley Pkwy, Ste 104, Henderson, NV 89014

Coniractor

PrintName: _ JEFEREY A (o X DD)

Address: 27 PURPLE LY T HENDERLN, NV §4205

IN WITNESS WHEREGF, the parties have exacuted this Agresment as of the Effective Date,

Signature:
Name;

e
Title: Z@
Contractor

Signature: Mﬁ Z é@

Name: JEFEREY A Lok DDS




STATE OF NEVADA

JOE LOMBARDO
Governor

DR. KRISTOPHER SANCHEZ
Director

PERRY FAIGIN
NIKKI HAAG

MARCEL F. SCHAERER
Deputy Directors

A.L. HIGGINBOTHAM
Executive Director

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY
OFFICE OF NEVADA BOARDS, COMMISSIONS AND COUNCILS STANDARDS
NEVADA STATE BOARD OF DENTAL EXAMINERS

MEMORANDUM
DATE: March 7, 2025
TO: Note to Independent Contractor File
FROM: Nevada State Board of Dental Examiners

SUBJECT: Admin Anesthesia Evaluation Per Diem $500 per Evaluation

This memorandum serves as notice that on February 12, 2025, the Board of Dental Examiners raised the per diem
expense for administrative anesthesia evaluation from $250 to $500 per evaluation in order to increase the number
of qualified Board Agents authorized to conduct site and administrative evaluations. The per diem expense for
site evaluations remain the same at $250 per evaluation.

Las Vegas: 2651 N Green Valley Parkway, Suite 104, Henderson, Nevada 83014 - Telephone (702) 486-7044 - Fax (702) 486-7046
hitps://dental.nv.gov



INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR AGREEMENT
FOR DENTAL BOARD EVALUATORS AND INSPECTORS

This Independent Contractor Agreement (the “Agreement”) is made and entered into as of
January 1. 2025 (the “Effective Date”), by and between:

Nevada State Board of Dental Examiners (hereinafter referred to as the “Board”)
And

,J Lyovie. c - GA—'H er,-DD(‘(hereinafter referred to as the “Contractor®)

Tke parties agree as follows:

1. TERM OF AGREEMENT

This Agreement shall commence onthe Effective Date and shall remain in effect for a period of two
{2) years, unless earlier terminated pursuant to Section 8 herein.

2. SERVICES TO BE PERFORMED

The Contractoragrees to perform the duties of an Evaluator or Inspector as specified by the Board
in accordance with NAC 631.2218 through NAC 631.2286, which include but are not limited to:

» Reviewing dental practices and facilities for compliance with applicable laws and
regulations.

+ inspecting sedation facilities and ensuring anesthesia services meset required safety
standards.

« Evaluating the competency of dental professionals for licensure, renewal, and complaints.
* Reporting findings and providing recommendations to the Board.
+ Complying with other duties assigned under the applicable regulstions.

The Contractor shall perform the services in e timely, profeasional, and competent manner
consistent with the Board's directives. Open inspection dates are on an inspection calendar
interface for the contractor to select their availability to perform the inspection.

3. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR RELATIONSHIP

The Contractoris engaged as an independent contractor and not as an employee of the Board. The
Contractor acknowledges and agrees that:




e The Board will not provide the Contractor with any employee benefits, including but not
limited to health insurance, vacation pay, sick pay, liability insurance, workers
compensation benefits, or retirement benefits.

« The Contractor shall be solely responsible for the payment of all taxes arising from
compensation paid under this Agreement, including federal, state, and iocal taxes.

« The Contractor is not authorized to bind the Board or enter into agresments on its behalf,

« The Contractorisfree to engage in other independent employment opportunities, including
but not limited to practicing dentistry, owning dental services, as well as other non-dental
empioyment opportunities.

4. COMPENSATION AND EXPENSES

« The Board shall compensate the Contractor at a rate of $50 per hour for inspections, end
$250 per case evaluations, plus mileage reimbursement per inspection/evaluation and
lodging as pre-approved by the Board, or as otherwise agreed upon inwriting by the parties.

« The Contractorshali submitinvoices tothe Board detailingthe services performed. The per
diem and mileage requests are to be submitted via en electronic form. The Board will pay
undisputed invoices within thirty (30) days of receipt.

« The Contractor shall be responsible for any personal expenses incurred in the performance
of services unless otherwise agreed to by the Board.

5. COMPLIANCE WITH LAW AND BOARD POLICIES

The Contractor agrees to comply with all applicable federal, state, and local laws, including the
Nevada Administrative Code (NAC) and the policies of the Board. Specificaily, the Contractor
agrees to fulfill duties in accordance with NAC 631.22'18 through NAC 631.22386.

6. LIABILITY PROTECTION

In performing services under this Agreement, the Contractor shall be entitled to the liabitity
protection provided under NRS 631.378. This statute grants immunity to individuals acting in good
faith on behalf of the Board from civil liabilityfor damages resutting from their actions or crissions,
uniess such actions constitute gross negligence or intentional misconduct.

7. CONFIDENTIALITY

The Contrector egrees to maintain the confidentlality of all information obtained in the course of
performing services for the Board. The Contractor shall not disclose any such information to third
parties without the prior written conssnt of the Board, unless required by law.




8. TERMINATION

=  Either party may terminate this Agreement for any reason upon thirty (30) days’ written
notice to the other party.

+ The Board may terminate this Agreement immediately if the Contractor felis to perform
services in accordance with this Agreement or violates any laws, regulations, or Board
policies.

¢ Upontermination, the Contractor shall submit any outstanding invoices and return any
property or documentation belonging to the Board.

9. INDEMNIFICATION

The Contractor agrees to indemnify, defend, and hold harmiess the Board frorn any claims,
liabilities, damages, or costs arising from the Contractor’s negligence, misconduct, or failure to
comply with this Agreement or applicable law.

10. GOVERNING LAW

This Agreement shall be governed by and construed In accordance with the laws of the State of
Nevada. Any disputes arising under this Agreement shall be resolved in the courts of Mevada.

11. ENTIRE AGREEMENT

This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the parties with respect to the subject
matter hereof and supersedes all prior agreements, representations, or understandings, whether
written or orel. No modification of this Agreement shall be valid uniess in writing and signed by both
parties.

12. SEVERABILITY

if any provision of this Agreement is found to be invalid or unenforceable, the remalning provisions
shall continue in full force and effect.

13. NOTICES

Any notices required under this Agreement shall be detivered to the addresses listed below orto
such other eddress as either party may provide in writing:



Nevada State Board of Dental Examiners
Address: 2651 N. Green Valley Pkwy, Ste 104, Henderson, NV 88014

Contractor

Print Name: \)Q,V‘o nAL_ CvLﬂ er

Addrese: _ B9 8190 Desert Brocle Civele , LasVegas, NV 89147

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement as of the Effective Date.

Nevada Stats Board of i re
Signature:

Name:

Title: //2

Contrector

Signature:

Name: \3 arbuna - Cu&ﬂbf




STATE OF NEVADA

DR. KRISTOPHER SANCHEZ
Director

JOE LOMBARDO
Governor
PERRY FAIGIN
NIKKI HAAG

MARCEL F. SCHAERER
Deputy Directors

A.L. HIGGINBOTHAM
Executive Director

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY
OFFICE OF NEVADA BOARDS, COMMISSIONS AND COUNCILS STANDARDS
NEVADA STATE BOARD OF DENTAL EXAMINERS

MEMORANDUM

DATE: March 7, 2025
TO: Note to Independent Contractor File
FROM: Nevada State Board of Dental Examiners

SUBJECT: Admin Anesthesia Evaluation Per Diem $500 per Evaluation

This memorandum serves as notice that on February 12, 2025, the Board of Dental Examiners raised the per diem
expense for administrative anesthesia evaluation from $250 to $500 per evaluation in order to increase the number
of qualified Board Agents authorized to conduct site and administrative evaluations. The per diem expense for
site evaluations remain the same at $250 per evaluation.

Las Vegas: 2651 N Green Valley Parkway, Suite 104, Henderson, Nevada 89014 - Telephone (702) 486-7044 - Fax (702) 486-7046
https://dental.nv.gov



INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR AGREEMENT
FOR DENTAL BOARD EVALUATORS AND INSPECTORS

This Independent Contractor Agreement (the “Agreement”) is made and entered into as of

danuary1,2025 (the *Effective Date”), by and between;
Nevada State Board of Dental Examiners (hereinafter referred to as the

And

_JQl\ hrte EVgovo- b Pri9_ thereinafter referred to asthe “Contractor”)

The parties agree asfollows:

1. TERM OF AGREEMENT

This Agreement shall commence onthe Effective Date and shall remain in effect for a period oft

(2) years, unless earlier terminated pursuarit to Section 8 herein.

2. SERVICES TO BE PERFORMED

The Contractoragrees to perform the dutlesp’f‘an Evaluator or Inspector. asspej:ﬂed bythe Bo
-not mited tg:

in accordance with NAC 631.2219 through NAC 631.2236, which include but a

» Reviewing dental practices and facllities for compliance with applicable laws and

regulations.

» Inspacting sedation facilities and ensuring anasthesia services meet required safety

standards.

“Board"”)

WO

ard

»  Evaluating the competency of dental professionals for licensure, renewal; and complainits.

e Reporting findings and providing recommendations to the Board.
» Complying with other duties assigned uriderthe applicable regulations. |

‘The Contractor shall perform the services in'a timely, professional, and competent manner
consistent with the Board's directives. Open inspection dates are on an i nsp_‘ectl’An calendar

Interface for the contractor to select their availability to perform the inspection,

3. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR RELATIONSHIP

The Contractoris engaged as an independent contracter dnd hot as an employee

of the Board. T

Contractor acknowledges and agrees that:

he




» The Board will not provide the Contractor with any employee benefits, incl

limited to health insurance, vacatinn pay, sick pay, liability insurance, workers

compensation benefits, or retirement benefits,

* The Contractor shall be solely responsible for the payment of all taxes arisi ngfrom
compensation paid under this Agresment, including federal, state, and lor:al taxes.

» The Contractor is not-authorized to !:;ind the Board or enter into agreements on its behalf.

|
uding but not

* The Contractorisfree to engage in other independent employmenit opportunities, including
but not limited to practicing dentistry, owning dental services, as well as pther non-dental

employment opportunities.

4. COMPENSATION AND EXPENSES

+ The Board shall compensate the Contractor at a rate of $50 per hour for inspectiohs, and
$250 per case evaluations, plus mi leage reimbursement per inspection/évaluation and,
lodging as pre-appreved by the Board, or as otherwise agreed upon in wiit ng by the pa rtts.

» The Contractorshall submit invoicestothe Board detailingthe services parformed The
dlem and mileage requests are to be submitted via an electronic form, The Board will pay

undisputed invoices within thirty (30) days of receipt.

er

» The Contractor shall be responsible for any personal expenses incurred inithe performance

of sarvices unless otherwise agreedto by the Board.

5. COMPLIANGCE WITH LAW AND BOARD POLICIES

The Contractor agrees to comply with all applicable federal, state, and local laws,

Nevada Administrative Code (NAC) and the polncues of the Board. Specifically, the Contractor

agrees to fulfill duties in-accordance with NAC 631.2219 through NAC 631.2236

including the:

6. LIABILITY PROTECTION

In performing services under this Agreement, the Contractor shail be entitled to th
protection provided under NRS 631,378, This statute grants immunity to individu

e liability
ls actingin good

faith on behalf of the Board fromi civil llabilltyfor demages resultingfrom their actions or omissio 1S,

unless such actions constitute gross negligence or intentional misconduct.

7. CONFIDENTIALITY

The Contractor agrees to maintain the canfidentiality of all information obtained in the course of

performing services for the Board. The Contractor shall not disctose any such Infor
parties without the prior writtén consent of the Board, unless reuired by law.

mation to third




8. TERMINATION

+ Either party may terminate this Agreement for any reason upon thirty (30) days’ writters
notice to the other party.

» The Board may terminate this Agrepment immediately if the Ct.\‘ntra;lt:.tt_:orl failsto per,fonjn
services in accordance with this Agreement or violates any laws, regulations, or Board
policies. !

¢ Upon termination, the Contractor éhall submit any outstanding invoices and return any
property or documentation belonging to the Board. !

9. INDEMNIFICATION

The Contractor agreesto indemnify, de’fenél, and hold harmless the Board from any claims,

liabilities, damages, or costs arising from the Contractor's negligence, misconduct, or failure to

comply with this Agreement or apptlicable ﬁaw.

10. GOVERNING LAW

This Agreement shall be governed by and construed In accordance with the laws of the State of
Nevada. Any disputes arising under this Agreement shall be resolved inthe (murfs of Nevada.
i

e i - i
i

11, ENTIRE AGREEMENT |

This Agreement constitutesthe entire agreément between the parties with respéct to the subject
13

matter hereof and supersedes all prior agrepments; representations, or understandi ngs, wheth
written or oral. No modification of this Agreement shall be valid unlessin writing and signed by b
parties. !

th

12. SEVERABILITY l

If any provision of this Agreement is found t{: be invalid or unenforceable, the remaining provisians

shall continue in full force and effect.

13. NOTICES

Any notices required under this Agreement shall be delivered to the addresses listed below or to
such other address as either party may provide in writing:




Nevadas State Board of Dental Examiners
Address: 2651 N. Green Valley Pkwy, Ste 104, Henderson, NV 89014

Contractor

Print Name; S ’\lu\,(/ E l(gwa?l"’-«

Address: 5721 W, ephaler b Blud S5 le /é:r%

__

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agresment as of the Effective Date,

Title: iﬁ

Contractor




STATE OF NEVADA

DR. KRISTOPHER SANCHEZ
Director

JOE LOMBARDO
Govermor

PERRY FAIGIN
NIKKI HAAG

MARCEL F. SCHAERER
Deputy Directors

AL. HIGGINBOTHAM
Executive Director

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY
OFFICE OF NEVADA BOARDS, COMMISSIONS AND COUNCILS STANDARDS
NEVADA STATE BOARD OF DENTAL EXAMINERS

MEMORANDUM

DATE: March 7, 2025
TO: Note to Independent Contractor File
FROM: Nevada State Board of Dental Examiners

SUBJECT: Admin Anesthesia Evaluation Per Diem $500 per Evaluation

This memorandum serves as notice that on February 12, 2025, the Board of Dental Examiners raised the per diem
expense for administrative anesthesia evaluation from $250 to $500 per evaluation in order to increase the number
of qualified Board Agents authorized to conduct site and administrative evaluations. The per diem expense for
site evaluations remain the same at $250 per evaluation.

Las Vegas: 2651 N Green Valley Parkway, Suite 104, Henderson, Nevada 89014 - Telephone (702) 486-7044 - Fax (702) 486-7046
hitps://dental.nv.gov



INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR AGREEMENT
FOR DENTAL BOARD EVALUATORS AND INSPECTORS

This Independent Contractor Agreement (the “Agreement®) is made and entered into as of
January 1, 2025 (the *Eifective Date”), by and between: -

Nevada State Board of Dental Examiners (hereinafter referred to as the “Board”)

And
_Qém:s.ﬂ_ﬂﬁﬂnﬂ%;t__.._ (hereinafter referred to es the “Contractor”)
The parties agree as follows:
1.TERM OF AGREEMENT

This Agreement shall commence on the Effective Date and shall remain in effect for a period of two
{2)years, unless eartier tearminated pursuant to Section 8 herein.

2. SERVICES TO BE PERFORMED

The Contractoragreesto perform the duties of an Evaluator or Inspector as specified by the Board
in accordance with NAG 631,2219 through NAC 631.2236, which include but are not limited to:

» Reviewing dental practices and facllities for compliance with applicable laws and
regulations.

» Inspecting sedation facilities and ensuring anesthesia services meet required safety
standards.

« Eveluating the competency of dental professionals for licensure, renewal, and complaints.
+ Reporting findings and providing recommendations to the Board.
* Complying with other duties assigned under the applicable regulations.

The Contractor shall parform the services in a timely, professional, and competent manner
consistent with the Board's directives. Open inspection dates are on an inspection calendar
interface for the contractor to select their availability to perform the inspection,

3. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR RELATIONSHIP

The Contractoris engaged as an independent contractor and not as an employee of the Board. The
Contractor acknowledges end agrees that:



« The Board will not provide the Contractor with any employee benefits, including but not
limited to health insurance, vacation pay, sick pay, liability insurance, workers
compensation benefits, or retirement benefits.

» The Contractor shall be solely responsible for the payment of all taxes arising from
compensation paid under this Agreement, including federal, state, and local taxes.

¢ The Contractor is not authorized to bind the Board or enter into agreements on its behalf.

» The Contractorisfree toengage in other independent employment opportunities, including
but not limited to practicing dentistry, owning dental services, as well as other non-dental
employment opportunities.

4. COMPENSATION AND EXPENSES

« The Board shall compensate the Contractor at a rate of $50 per hour for ingpections, and
$250 per case evaluationg, plus mileage reimbursement per inspection/evaluation and
lodging as pre-approvedby the Board, or as otherwise agreed upon in writing by the parties.

s The Contractor shall submit invoicestothe Board detailingthe services performed. The per
diem and mileage requests are to be submitted via an electronic form. The Board will pay
undisputed invoices within thirty (30) days of receipt.

s The Contractor shall be responsible for any personal expenses incurred in the performance
of services unless otherwise agreed to by the Board.

5. COMPLIANCE WITH LAW AND BOARD POLICIES

The Contractor agrees to comply with all applicable federal, state, and local laws, including the
Nevada Administrative Code (NAC) and the policies of the Board. Speciﬁcal’ly, the Contractor
agrees to fulfill duties in accordance with NAC 631.2218 through NAC 631.2236.

6. LIABILITY PROTECTION

In performing services under this Agreement, the Contractor shall be entitled to the liability
protection provided under NRS 631.378. This statute grants immunity to individuals acting in good
faith on behalf of the Board from civil liabilityfor damages resulting from their actions or omissions,
unless such actions constitute gross negligence or intentional misconduct.

7. CONFIDENTIALITY

The Contractor agrees to maintain the confidentiality of all information obtained in the course of
performing services for the Board. The Contractor shall not disclose any such information to third
parties without the prior written consant of the Board, unless required by law.




8. TERMINATION

» Either party may terminate this Agreement for any reason upon thirty {30} days’ written
notice to the other party.

« The Bosard may terminate this Agreement immediately if the Contractor fails to perform
services in accordance with this Agreement or violates any laws, regutations, or Board
policies,

s Upontermination, the Contractor shall submit any outstanding invoices and return any
property or documentation belonging to the Board.

9. INDEMNIFICATION

The Contractor agress to indemnify, defend, and hold harmtess the Board from any claims,
liabilities, damages, or costs arising from the Contractor’s negligence, misconduct, or failure to
comply with this Agreement or applicable law.

10. GOVERNING LAW

This Agreement shall be governed by and construed In accordance with the laws of the State of
Nevada, Any disputes arising under this Agreement shall be resolved in the courts of Nevada.

11. ENTIRE AGREEMENT

This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the parties with respect to the subject
matter hereof and supersedes all prior agreements, representations, or understandings, whether
written or oral. No modification of this Agreement shall be valid uniess in writing and signed by both
parties.

12, SEVERABILITY

If any provision of this Agreement is found to be invalid or unenforceable, the remaining provisions
shall continue in full force and effect.

13. NOTICES

Any notices required under this Agreement shall be delivered to the addreszes listed below or to
such other address as either party may provide in writing:




Nevada Stata Board of Dental Examiners
Address: 2651 N. Green Valley Pkwy, Ste 104, Henderson, NV 88014

Contractor

PrintName: _ QJotun Yomiopfey
Address:  _THMAD Wedrwe n. Sude 201 fone MW RASH

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement as of the Effective Date.

Nevada State Board of D miners
Signature:

Name:

Title: 50
Contractor

Signature:

Name: Rooin Vomenboy




STATE OF NEVADA

DR. KRISTOPHER SANCHEZ
Director

JOE LOMBARDO
Governor
PERRY FAIGIN
NIKKI HAAG

MARCEL F. SCHAERER
Deputy Directors

A.L. HIGGINBOTHAM
Executive Director

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY
OFFICE OF NEVADA BOARDS, COMMISSIONS AND COUNCILS STANDARDS
NEVADA STATE BOARD OF DENTAL EXAMINERS

MEMORANDUM
DATE: March 7, 2025
TO: Note to Independent Contractor File
FROM: Nevada State Board of Dental Examiners

SUBJECT: Admin Anesthesia Evaluation Per Diem $500 per Evaluation

This memorandum serves as notice that on February 12, 2025, the Board of Dental Examiners raised the per diem
expense for administrative anesthesia evaluation from $250 to $500 per evaluation in order to increase the number
of qualified Board Agents authorized to conduct site and administrative evaluations. The per diem expense for
site evaluations remain the same at $250 per evaluation.

Las Vegas: 2651 N Green Valley Parkway, Suite 104, Henderson, Nevada 89014 - Telephone (702) 486-7044 - Fax (702) 486-7046
hitps://dental.nv.gov



INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR AGREEMENT
FOR DENTAL BOARD EVALUATORS AND INSPECTORS

This independent Contractor Agreement (the "Agreement”) is made and entered into as of
January 1, 2025 (the "Effective Date”), by and betwesen:

Nevada State Board of Dental Examiners (herelnafter referrad to as the “Board”)

And
Koren KQ&% _ (hereinafter referred to as the “Contractor”)
The parties agree as follows:
1. TERM OF AGREEMENT

This Agreement shall commence onthe Effective Date and shall remain in effect for a period of two
(2)yesrs, unless earlier terminated pursuant to Section 8 herein.

2. SERVICES TO BE PERFORMED

The Contractoragrees to perform the duties of an Evaluator or Inspector as specified by the Board
in accordance with NAC 631.2219 through NAC 631.2236, which include but are not limited to:

+ Reviewing dental practices and facilities for compliance with applicable laws and
regulations.

» Inspscting sedation facilities and ensuring anesthesia services meet required safety
standards,

« Evalusting the compstency of dental professionals for licensure, renewal, end complaints.
« Reporting findings and providing recommendations to the Board.
» Complylng with other duties assigned under the applicable regulations.

The Contractor shall perform the services in a timely, professional, and competent manner
consistent with the Board's diractives. Open inspection dates are on an inspection calendar
Interface for the contractor to select thelr availability to perform the inspection.

3. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR RELATIONSHIP

The Contractoris engaged as an independent contractor and not as an employee of the Board. The
Contractor acknowledges and agrees that:

F1 T g



« The Board will not provide the Contractor with any smployee benefits, including but not
limited to health insurance, vacation pay, sick pay, liability insurance, workers
compensation benefits, or retirement benefits.

« The Contractor shall be solely responsible for the payment of all taxes arlsing from
compensation paid under this Agreement, including federal, state, and local taxes,

« The Contractor is not authorized to bind the Board or enter into agreements on its behalf.

» The Contractorisfree to engage in other independent employment opportunities, including
but not limited to practicing dentistry, owning dental services, as well as other non-dental

employment opportunities,

4. COMPENSATION AND EXPENSES

» The Board shall compensate the Contractor at a rate of $50 per hour for inspections, and
$250 per case evaluations, plus mileage reimbursement per inspection/evaluation end
lodging as pre-approved by the Board, or as otherwise agreed upon in writing by the parties.

« The Contractorshall submitInvoices tothe Board detallingthe services performed. The per
diem and mileage requests are to be submitted via an electronic form. The Board will pay

undisputed invoices within thirty (30) days of receipt.

» The Contractor shallbe responsible for sny personel expenses incurred in the performance
of services unless otherwise agreed to by the Board.

5, COMPLIANCE WITH LAW AND BOARD POLICIES

The Contractor agrees to comply with all applicable federal, state, and local laws, including the
Nevada Administrative Code (NAC) and the policies of the Board. Specificaily, the Contractor
agrees to fulfill duties in accordance with NAC 631.2219 through NAC 631.2236.

6. LIABILITY PROTECTION

In performing services under this Agreement, the Contractor shall bs entitled to the liability
protection provided under NRS 631.378. This statute grants immunity to individuals acting in good
faith on behalf of the Board from clvilliabilityfor damages resultingfromtheiractlons or omissions,
unless such actions constitute gross negligence or Intentional misconduct.

7. CONFIDENTIALITY

The Contractor agrees to maintain the confidentlality of all Information obtalned in the course of
performing services for the Board, The Contractor shall not disclose any such Information to third
parties without the prior written consent of the Board, unless required by law.

—m_semew e 7 = T .
T

TR g



8. TERMINATION

» Either party may terminate this Agreement for any reason upon thirty (30) days’writtsn
notice to the other party.

» The Board may terminate this Agreement immediately if the Contractor fails to perform
services in accordance with this Agreement or violates any laws, regulations, or Board
policies.,

* Upon termination, the Contractor shall submit any outstanding invoices and return any
property or documentation belonging to the Board.

9. INDEMNIFICATION

The Contractor agrees to indemnify, defend, and hold harmless the Board from any claims,
liabilities, damages, or costs arising from the Contractor’s negligence, misconduct, or failure to
comply with this Agreement or applicable law.

10. GOVERNING LAW

This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of
Nevada. Any disputes arising under this Agreement shall be resolved in the courts of Nevada.

11. ENTIRE AGREEMENT

This Agreement constitutes the entire agresment between the parties with respect to the subject
matter hereof and supersedes all prior agreements, representations, or undsrstandings, whether
written or oral. No modification of this Agreement shall be valid unless in writing and signed by both

parties.

12. SEVERABILITY

if any provision of this Agreement Is found to be invalid or unenforceable, the remaining provisions
shall continue in full force and effect.

13. NOTICES
Any notices required under this Agreement shall be delivered to the addresses listed balow or to
such other address as elther party may provide in writing:

= e . WO T T




I | TR A

Nevada State Board of Dental Examiners
Address: 2651 N, Green Valley Pkwy, Ste 104, Henderson, NV 88014

Contractor

Print Name: K LN, Ko\!\%

Address:

Nevada State Board of D, =«g1_v=1/'a‘~ e

/ . ;;;'/:,

Signature:

Name;

Title: /}

Contractor

Signature:

Name:




STATE OF NEVADA

DR. KRISTOPHER SANCHEZ
Director

JOE LOMBARDO
Governor

PERRY FAIGIN
NIKKI HAAG
MARCELF. SCHAERER
Deputy Directors

A.L. HIGGINBOTHAM
Executive Director

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY
OFFICE OF NEVADA BOARDS, COMMISSIONS AND COUNCILS STANDARDS
NEVADA STATE BOARD OF DENTAL EXAMINERS

MEMORANDUM
DATE: March 7, 2025
TO: Note to Independent Contractor File
FROM: Nevada State Board of Dental Examiners

SUBJECT: Admin Anesthesia Evaluation Per Diem $500 per Evaluation

This memorandum serves as notice that on February 12, 2025, the Board of Dental Examiners raised the per diem
expense for administrative anesthesia evaluation from $250 to $500 per evaluation in order to increase the number
of qualified Board Agents authorized to conduct site and administrative evaluations. The per diem expense for
site evaluations remain the same at $250 per evaluation.

Las Vegas: 2651 N Green Valley Parkway, Suite 104, Henderson, Nevada 83014 - Telephone (702) 486-7044 - Fax (702) 486-7046
htips://dental.nv.gov



INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR AGREEMENT
FOR DENTAL BOARD EVALUATORS AND INSPECTORS

This Independent Contractor Agresment (the “Agreement”) is made and entered into as of
January 1. 2025 {the “Effective Date”), by and between:

Nevada State Board of Dental Examiners (hereinafter referred to as the “Board”)

And
' 4
/9 L 7‘-5/ /{ﬁ!“ 7&4 ﬂ 0 J p (hereinafter referred to as the “Contractor”)
The parties agree as follows:
1.TERM OF AGREEMENT

This Agreement shall commence onthe Effective Date and shall remain in effect for a period of twg
(2) years, unless earlier terminated pursuant to Saction 8 herein.

2. SERVICES TO BE PERFORMED

The Contractoragrees to perform the duties of an Evaluator or Inspector as specified by the Board
in accordance with NAC 631.2219 through NAC 631.2236, which Include but ars not limited to:

» Reviewing dental practices and facilities for compliance with applicable laws and
regulations.

* inspecting sedation facilities and ensuring anesthesia services meet required safety
standards.

+ Evalueting the competency of dental profassionals for licensure, renewal, and complaints,
+ Reporting findings and providing recommendations to the Board.
» Complying with other duties assigned under the applicable regulations.

The Contractor shall parform the services in a timely, professional, and competent manner
consistent with the Board's directives. Open inspection dates are on an inspection catendar
interface for the contractor to select their availability to parform the inspection.

3.INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR RELATIONSHIP

The Contractoris engaged as an independent contractor and not as an employee of the Board. The
Contractor acknowledges and agrees that:

e s v e




« The Board will not provide the Contractor with any employee benefits, including but not
limited to health insurance, vacetion pay, sick pay, liability insurance, workers
compansation benefits, or retirement benefits.

. The Contractor shall be solely responsible for the payment of all taxes arising from
compensation paid under this Agreement, including federal, state, and local taxes.

» The Contractor is not authorized to bind the Board or enter into agreements on its behalf,

« The Contractorisfreeto engags in other independent employment opportunities, including
but not limited to practicing dentistry, owning dental services, as well as other non-dental

employment opportunities,

4, COMPENSATION AND EXPENSES

» The Board shall compensate the Contractor at a rate of $50 per hour for inspections, and
$250 per case evalustions, plus mileage reimbursement per inspection/evatuation end
lodging as pre-approved by the Board, or as otherwise agreed upon in writing by the parties.

« The Contractorshatlsubmitinvoicestothe Board detailingthe services performed. The per
diem and mileage requests are to be submitted via an electronic farm. The Board will pay
undisputed invoices within thirty (30} days of receipt.

« The Contractorshallbe responsible for any personal expenses incurred in the performance
of services unless otherwise agreed to by the Board.

5. COMPLIANCE WITH LAW AND BOARD POLICIES

The Contractor agrees to comply with ail applicable federal, state, and local laws, inctuding the
Nevadea Administrative Code (NAC) and the poticies of the Board. Specificalty, the Contractor
agrees to fulfilt duties in accordance with NAC 631.2218 through NAC 6§31.2236.

6. LIABILITY PROTECTION

in performing services under this Agreement, the Contractor shail be entitied to the labitity
protection provided under NRS 631.378. This statute grants immunity to individuals acting in good
faith on behalf of the Board from civil liabilityfor damages resulting from their actions or omissions,
unless such actions constitute grass negligence or intentional misconduct.

7. CONFIDENTIALITY

The Contractor agrees to maintain the confldentlality of all information obtained in the course of
ped?rm! ng services for the Board. The Contractor shall not disctose any such information to third
parties without the prior written consent of the Board, uniess required by law.




8. TERMINATION

« Either perty mey terminate this Agreement for any reason upon thirty (30} days’ written
notice tc the other party.

« The Board may terminate this Agresment immediately i the Contractor fails to perform
services in accordance with this Agreement or violates any laws, regulations, or Board
policies.

* Upontermination, the Contractor shall submit eny outstanding invoices and return any
property or documentation belonging to the Board.

9. INDEMNIFICATION

The Contractor agrees to Indemnify, defend, and hold harmless the Board from any claims,
liabilities, damages, or costs arising from the Contrector's negligence, misconduct, or failure to
comply with this Agreement or gpplicable law,

10. GOVERNING LAW

This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of
Nevade. Any disputes arising under this Agreement shall be resolved in the courts of Nevada.

11. ENTIRE AGREEMENT

This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the parties with reapect to the subject
matter hereof and supersedes alt prior agreements, representations, or understandings, whether
writtenor oral. No modificetion of this Agreement shali be valid unlessin writing and elgned by both
parties,

T L LT e Y

12. SEVERABILITY

if any provision of this Agreement is found to be invalid or unenforceable, the remeaining provisions
shell continue in full force and effect.

13. NOTICES

Any notices requited under this Agreement shall be delivered to the addresses listed below or to
such other address as either party may provide in writing:




Nevada State Board of Dental Examiners
Address: 2651 N. Green Valley Pkwy, Ste 104, Henderson, NV 82014

Contractor

Print Name: ﬁ’?{f/ ﬁb""}&o\ 0195 /é

Address: 50/( k‘/(/l /74//5 Dr #7102
leadsfion WV §90 52

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement as of the Effective Date.
Nevada State Board of D

Signature:

Name:

Title: /_\ 0

LSy

Contractor

Ny 7/

— D éﬁ/ﬂé wge )0 flc




STATE OF NEVADA

DR. KRISTOPHER SANCHEZ
Director

JOE LOMBARDO
Governor

PERRY FAIGIN
NIKKI HAAG

MARCEL F. SCHAERER
Deputy Directors

A.L. HIGGINBOTHAM
Executive Director

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY
OFFICE OF NEVADA BOARDS, COMMISSIONS AND COUNCILS STANDARDS
NEVADA STATE BOARD OF DENTAL EXAMINERS

MEMORANDUM
DATE: March 7, 2025
TO: Note to Independent Contractor File
FROM: Nevada State Board of Dental Examiners

SUBJECT: Admin Anesthesia Evaluation Per Diem $500 per Evaluation

This memorandum serves as notice that on February 12, 2025, the Board of Dental Examiners raised the per diem
expense for administrative anesthesia evaluation from $250 to $500 per evaluation in order to increase the number
of qualified Board Agents authorized to conduct site and administrative evaluations. The per diem expense for
site evaluations remain the same at $250 per evaluation.

Las Vegas: 2651 N Green Valley Parkway, Suite 104, Henderson, Nevada 89014 - Telephone (702) 486-7044 - Fax (702) 486-7046
hitps:/fdental.nv.gov



INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR AGREEMENT
FOR DENTAL BOARD EVALUATORS AND INSPECTORS

This Independent Contractor Agresment (the "Agreement”) is made and entered into as of
January 1, 2025 (the “Effective Date"}, by and between:

Nevada State Board of Dental Examiners (hereinafter referred to as the “Board”)

And

7(7//(&#!% b@n’f?«(. Pf : {{) (hereinafter refared to as the *Contractor”)
The parties egree as follows:

1.TERM OF AGREEMENT

This Agreement shall commence onthe Effective Date and shall remain in effect for a period of two
(2)years, unless earlier tarminated pursuant to Section 8 herein.

2. SERVICES TO BE PERFORMED

The Contractor sgreesto perform the duties of an Evaluator or Inspector as specified by the Board
In accordance with NAC 631.2219 through NAC 6312236, which include but are not limited to:

» Reviewing dental practices and facllities for complience with applicable laws and
regulations.

» [nspecting sedation facilities and ensuring anesthesia services meet required safety
stendards.

« Eveluatingthe competency of dental professionals for licensure, renewal, and complaints.

+ Reporting findings and providing recommendations to the Board.

¢ Complyingwith other duties assigned under the applicable regulations.

The Contractor shall perform the services in a timely, professional, and competent manner
conslstent with the Board's directives. Open inspection dates are on aninspection calendar
interface for the contractor to select their availability to perform the inspection.

3. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR RELATIONSHIP

The Contractoris engaged as an independent contractor and not as an employee of the Board, The
Contractor acknowledges and agrees that:



» The Board will not provide the Contractor with any employae benefits, including but not
limited to health insurance, vacation pay, sick pay, liability Insurance, workers
compensation benefits, or retirement benefits.

« The Contractor shall be solely responsible for the payment of all taxes arising from
compensation paid under this Agreement, including federal, state, and local taxes.

« The Contractor is not authorized to bind the Board or enter into agreements on its behalf.

» The Contractorisfraetoengage in other independent smployment opportunities, including
but not limited to practicing dentistry, owning dental services, as well as other non-dental
employment opportunities.

4. COMPENSATION AND EXPENSES

» The Board shall compensate the Contractor at a rate of $50 per hour for Inspections, and
$250 per case evaluations, plus mileage reimbursement per inspection/evaluation end
lodging as pre-approved by the Board, or as otherwise agreed upon in writing by the parties.

s The Contractorshall submitinvolcestothe Board detailingthe services performed. The per
diem and mileage requests are to be submitted via an electronic form. The Board will pay
undisputed invoices within thirty (30) deys of receipt.

« The Contractorshall bs responsible for any personal expenses incurred in the performance
of sarvices unless otherwise agreed to by the Board.

5. COMPLIANCE WITH LAW AND BOARD POLICIES

The Contractor agrees to comply withall applicable federal, state, and local laws, including the
Nevada Administrative Code (NAC) and the policies of the Board. Specificelly, the Contractor
agress to fulfill duties in accordance with NAC 6312219 through NAC 631.2236.

8. LIABILITY PROTECTION

In performing services under this Agreement, the Contractor shall be entitled to the iability
protection provided under NRS 631.378. This statute grants immunity to individuals acting in good
faith on behalf of the Board from civil liabilityfordamages resulting from theiractions or omissions,
unless such actions constitute gross negligence or Intentlonal misconduct.

7. CONFIDENTIALITY

The Contractor agrees to malntain the confidentiality of all information obtained in the coursa of
performing services for the Board. The Contractor shall not disclose any such information to third
parties without the prior written consent of the Board, unless required by law.



8. TERMINATION

» Either party may terminate this Agreement for any reason upon thirty (30) days’ written
notice to the other party.

« The Board may terminate this Agreement immedietely if the Contractor fails to perform
services in accordance with this Agreement or violates any laws, regulations, or Board
policies.

¢ Upontermination, the Contractor shall submit any outstending invoices ‘and return any
property or documentation belonging to the Board.

8. INDEMNIFICATION

The Contractor agrees to indemnify, defend, and hold harmless the Board from any claims,
tiabilities, damages, or costs arising from the Contractor's negligence, misconduct, orfailure to
comply with this Agreement or applicable law.

10. GOVERNING LAW

This Agreement shall be governed by and construed In accordance with the laws of the State of
Nevada. Any disputes arising under this Agreement shall be rasolved in the courts of Nevada.

11. ENTIRE AGREEMENT

This Agresment constitutes the entire agreement between the parties with respect to the subject
matter hereof and supersedes sll prior agreements, representations, or understandings, whether
written ororal. No modification of this Agreement shall be valid unless in writing and signed by both

parties.

12. SEVERABILITY

If any provision of this Agreement is found to be invalid or unenforceable, the remalning provisions
shall continue in full force and effect.

13. NOTICES

Any notices required under this Agreement shall be delivered to the addresses listed below or to
such other address as elther party may provide in writing:




Nevada Siate Board of Dental Examiners
Address: 2651 N. Green Valley Pkwy, Ste 104, Henderson, NV 89014

Contractor

Print Name: ﬁk_gh[ 1D %/&KA’MA’,&J (7,0‘(/45‘“% b&w'{o-( %? CO/P>
siaross:. 0120 _Meicsl Custir st o lof Lag hipos 51149

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement as of the Effective Date.

————
Signature: T :
m V [ gl

Name:

Titte: fZ) '
Contractor

Signature:

Name: }4&9#10 ﬂalﬂlé#mmj C 7;-/140«"'\&—— Bp_jﬁ.\ M(@ CO(P)



STATE OF NEVADA

DR. KRISTOPHER SANCHEZ
Director

JOE LOMBARDO
Governor
PERRY FAIGIN
NIKKI HAAG

MARCEL F. SCHAERER
Deputy Directors

A.L. HIGGINBOTHAM
Executive Director

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY
OFFICE OF NEVADA BOARDS, COMMISSIONS AND COUNCILS STANDARDS
NEVADA STATE BOARD OF DENTAL EXAMINERS

MEMORANDUM
DATE: March 7, 2025
TO: Note to Independent Contractor File
FROM: Nevada State Board of Dental Examiners

SUBJECT: Admin Anesthesia Evaluation Per Diem $500 per Evaluation

This memorandum serves as notice that on February 12, 2025, the Board of Dental Examiners raised the per diem
expense for administrative anesthesia evaluation from $250 to $500 per evaluation in order to increase the number
of qualified Board Agents authorized to conduct site and administrative evaluations. The per diem expense for
site evaluations remain the same at $250 per evaluation.

Las Vegas: 2651 N Green Valley Parkway, Suite 104, Henderson, Nevada 83014 - Telephone (702) 486-7044 - Fax (702) 486-7046
https://dental.nv.gov



INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR AGREEMENT
FOR DENTAL BOARD EVALUATORS AND INSPECTORS

This Independent Contractor Agreement (the “Agreement”) is made and entered into as of
January 1, 2025 (the “Effective Date”), by and between:

Nevada State Board of Dental Examiners (hereinafter referred to as the “Board”)
And

Jay. K. Selanick, DMD, MD. (hereinafter referred to as the “Contractor”)

The parties agree as follows:

1.TERM OF AGREEMENT

This Agreement shall commence onthe Effective Date and shall remain in effect for a period of two
{2)years, unless earlier terminated pursuant to Section 8 herein.

2. SERVICES TO BE PERFORMED

The Contractor agrees to perform the duties of an Evaluator or Inspector as specified by the Board
in accordance with NAC 631.2219 through NAC 631.2236, which include but are not limited to:

» Reviewing dental practices and facilities for compliance with applicable laws and
regulations,

» Inspecting sedation facilities and ensuring anesthesia services meet required safety
gtandsards.

» Evaluating the competency of dentsl professionals for licensure, renewal, and complaints.
* Reporting findings and providing recommendations to the Board.
e Complying with other duties assigned under the applicable regulations.

The Contractor shall perform the services in a timely, professional, and competent manner
consistent with the Board’s directives. Open inspection dates are on en inspection calendar
interface for the contractor to select their availability to perform the inspection.

3. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR RELATIONSHIP

The Contractoris engaged as an independent contractor and not as an employee of the Board. The
Contractor acknowledges and agrees that:



¢ The Board will not provide the Contractor with any employee benefits, including but not
limited to health insurance, vacation pay, sick pay, liability insurance, workers
compensation benefits, or retirement benefits.

« The Contractor shall be solely responsible for the payment of all taxes arising from
compensation paid under this Agreement, including federal, state, and local taxes.

+ The Contractor is not authorized to bind the Board or enter into agreements on its behalf,

» The Contractorisfree toengage in other independent employment opportunities, including
but not limited to practicing dentistry, owning dental services, as well as other non-dental
employment opportunities.

4. COMPENSATION AND EXPENSES

e The Board shall compensate the Contractor at a rate of $50 per hour for inspections, and
$250 per case evaluations, plus mileage reimbursement per inspection/evatuation and
lodging as pre-approved by the Board, or as otherwise agreed upon in writing by the parties.

¢« The Contractor shall submit invoicestothe Board detailingthe services performed. The per
diem and mileage requests are to be submitted via an electronic form. The Board will pay
undisputed invoices within thirty (30) days of receipt.

+ The Contractor shall be responsible for any personal expenses incurred in the performance
of services unless otherwise agreed to by the Board.

5. COMPLIANCE WITH LAW AND BOARD POLICIES

The Contractor agrees to comply with all applicable federal, stats, and local laws, including the
Nevada Administrative Code (NAC) and the policies of the Board. Specifically, the Contractor
agrees to fulfilt duties in accordance with NAC 631.2218 through NAC 631.2236.

6. LIABILITY PROTECTION

In performing services under this Agreement, the Contractor shall be entitled to the liability
protection provided under NRS 631.378. This statute grants immunity to individuals acting in good
faith on behalf of the Board from civil liabilityfor damages resulting from their actions or omissions,
unless such actions constitute gross negligence or intentional misconduct.

7. CONFIDENTIALITY

The Contractor agrees to maintain the confidentiality of all information abtained in the course of
performing services for the Board. The Contractor shall not disclose any such information to third
parties without the prior written consent of the Board, unless required by law.



8. TERMINATION

o Either party may terminate this Agreement for any reason upon thirty (30) days’ written
notice to the other party.

« The Board may terminate this Agreement immediately if the Contractor fails to perform
services in accordance with this Agreement or violates any laws, regulations, or Board
policies.

» Upontermination, the Contractor shall submit any outstanding invoices and return any
property or documentation belonging to the Board.

9. INDEMNIFICATION

The Contractor agrees to indemnify, defend, and hold harmless the Board from any claims,
liabilities, damages, or costs arising from the Contractor’s negligence, misconduct, or failure to
comply with this Agreement or applicable law.

10. GOVERNING LAW

This Agreement shall be governed by and construed In accordance with the laws of the State of
Nevada. Any disputes arising under this Agreement shall be resolved in the courts of Nevada.

11. ENTIRE AGREEMENT

This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the parties with respect to the subject
matter hereof and supersedes all prior agreements, representations, or understandings, whether
written ororal. No modification of this Agreement shall be valid unless in writing and signed by both
parties.

12. SEVERABILITY

If any provision of this Agreement is found to be invalid or unenforceabte, the remaining provisions
shall continue in full force and effect.

13. NOTICES

Any notices required under this Agreement shall be delivered to the addresses listed below or to
such other address as either party may provide in writing:



Nevada State Board of Dental Examiners
Address: 2651 N. Green Valley Pkwy, Ste 104, Henderson, NV 89014

Contractor
Print Name: Jay K. Selznick, DMD, MD

8350 W. Sahara Ave., Suite 190, Las Vegas, NV 89117
Address:

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement as of the Effective Date.

Nevada State Board of Derfiz
Signature: /

Name:

Title: é/- )

Contractor

Si gnature: Ja.7 se_lz.nicL, DMD, MD

Jay Selznick, DMD, MD
Name:




STATE OF NEVADA

DR. KRISTOPHER SANCHEZ
Director

JOE LOMBARDO
Governor

PERRY FAIGIN
NIKKI HAAG

MARCEL F. SCHAERER
Deputy Directors

A.L. HIGGINBOTHAM
Executive Director

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY
OFFICE OF NEVADA BOARDS, COMMISSIONS AND COUNCILS STANDARDS
NEVADA STATE BOARD OF DENTAL EXAMINERS

MEMORANDUM
DATE: March 7, 2025
TO: Note to Independent Contractor File
FROM: Nevada State Board of Dental Examiners

SUBJECT: Admin Anesthesia Evaluation Per Diem $500 per Evaluation

This memorandum serves as notice that on February 12, 2025, the Board of Dental Examiners raised the per diem
expense for administrative anesthesia evaluation from $250 to $500 per evaluation in order to increase the number
of qualified Board Agents authorized to conduct site and administrative evaluations. The per diem expense for
site evaluations remain the same at $250 per evaluation.

Las Vegas: 2651 N Green Valley Parkway, Suite 104, Henderson, Nevada 89014 - Telephone (702) 486-7044 - Fax (702) 486-7046
https:/dental.nv.gov



INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR AGREEMENT
FOR DENTAL BOARD EVALUATORS AND INSPECTORS

This Independent Contractor Agreement (the “Agreement”) is made and entered into as of
danuary 1. 2025 (the “Effective Date™), by and between:

Nevada State Board of Dental Examiners (hereinafter referred to as the “Board”)
And

m, —ﬁé D SamAle fe (hersinafter referred to as the “Contractor”)
The parties agree as follows:

1. TERM OF AGREEMENT

This Agreement shall commence on the Effective Date and shall remain in effect for a period of two
(2) years, unless earlier terminated pursuant to Section 8 hersin.

2. SERVICES TO BE PERFORMED

The Contractoragrees to perform the duties of an Evalustor or Inspector as specified by the Board
in accordance with NAC 631.2219 through NAC 631.2236, which include but are not limited to;

» Reviewing dental practices and facilities for compliance with applicable laws and
regulations.

» Inspscting sedation facilities and ensuring anesthesia sarvices meet required safety
standards.

+ Evaluating the competency of dental professionals for licensure, renewal, and complaints.
+ Reporting findings and providing recommendations to the Board.
= Complying with other duties assigned under the applicable regulations.

The Contractor shall perform the services in a timely, professionat, and competent manner
consistent with the Board's directives. Open inspection dates are on an inspection calendar
interface for the contractor to select their availability to parform the inspaction,

3. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR RELATIONSHIP

The Contractoris engaged as an independent contractor and not as an employee of the Board. The
Contractor acknowledges and agrees that:



» The Board will not provide the Contractor with any employee benefits, including but not
limited to health insurance, vacation pay, sick pay, liability insurance, workers
compensation benefits, or retirement benefits,

« The Contractor shall be solely responsible for the payment of all taxes arising from
compensstion paid under this Agreement, including federal, state, and local taxes.

» The Contractor is not authorized to bind the Board or enter into agreements on its behalf.

« The Contractorisfreeto engage in other independent employment opportunities, including
but not limited to practicing dentistry, owning dental services, as well as other non-dental
employment opportunities.

4. COMPENSATION AND EXPENSES

= The Board shall compensate the Contractor at a rate of $50 per hour for inspections, and
$250 per case evaluations, plus miteage reimbursement per inspection/evaluation and
lodging as pre-approved by the Board, or as otherwise egreed upon in writing by the parties.

= The Contractorshall submitinvoices to the Board dstailingthe services performed. The per
diem and mileage requests are to be submitted via an electronic form. The Board will pay
undisputed invoices within thirty (30) days of receipt.

» The Contractor shall be responsible for any personal expenses incurred in the performance
of sarvices unless otherwise agreed to by the Board.

5. COMPLIANCE WITH LAW AND 80ARD POLICIES

The Contractor agrees to compty with all applicable federal, state, and local laws, including the
Nevada Administrative Code (NAC) and the policies of the Board. Specifically, the Contractor
agrees to fulfill duties in accordance with NAC 631.2219 through NAC 631.2238,

6. LIABILITY PROTECTION

In performing services under this Agreement, the Contractor shall be entitied to the liability
protection provided under NRS 631.378. This statute grants immunity to individuals acting in good
faith on behalf of the Board from civil liabilityfor damages resulting from their actions or omissions,
unless such actions constitute gross negligence or intentional misconduct.

7. CONFIDENTIALITY

The Contractor agrees to maintain the confidentiality of all information obtained in the course of
performing services for the Board. The Contractor shall not disclose any such information to third
parties without the prior written consent of the Board, unless required by law.




8. TERMINATION

» Either party may terminate this Agreement for any reason upon thirty {30) days’ written
natice to the other party.

+ The Board may terminate this Agreement immediately if the Contractor fails to perform
services in accordance with this Agreement or violates any laws, regulations, or Board
policies,

= Upontermination, the Contractor shall submit any outstanding invoices and return any
property or documentation belonging to the Board.

9. INDEMNIFICATION

The Contractor agrees to indemnify, defend, and hold harmiess the Board from any claims,
liabilities, damages, or costs erising from the Contractor's negligence, misconduct, or failure to
comply with this Agreement or applicable law.

10. GOVERNING LAW

This Agreement shall be governed by and construed In accordance with the laws of the State of
Nevada. Any disputes arising under this Agreement shall be resolved in the courts of Nevada.

11. ENTIRE AGREEMENT

This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the perties with respect to the subject
matter hereof and supersedes all prior agreements, representations, or understandings, whether
written ororal. No modification of this Agreement shall be valid unlessin writing and signed by both
parties.

12. SEVERABILITY

If any provision of this Agreement is found to be invalid or unenforceable, the remaini ng provisions
shall continue in full force and effect.

13. NOTICES

Any notices required under this Agreement shall be delivered to the addresses listed below or to
such other address as either party may provide in writing:




Nevada State Board of Dental Examiners
Address: 2651 N. Green Valley Pkwy, Ste 104, Henderson, NV 88014

Contractor
Print Name: —7700 Spmne !?
Address: 2{% (—21&75‘23[ D }4/’9}/ ;@4/L‘Q,‘é25/ s ﬁ 7 7O 7

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement as of the Effective Date,

Contractor
e g -
Signature: s A /7

Neme: ; / &5 gl L /-—7/U€(




STATE OF NEVADA

DR. KRISTOPHER SANCHEZ
Director

JOE LOMBARDO
Governor

PERRY FAIGIN
NIKKI HAAG
MARCEL F. SCHAERER
Deputy Directors

AL. HIGGINBOTHAM
Executive Director

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY
OFFICE OF NEVADA BOARDS, COMMISSIONS AND COUNCILS STANDARDS
NEVADA STATE BOARD OF DENTAL EXAMINERS

MEMORANDUM
DATE: March 7, 2025
TO: Note to Independent Contractor File
FROM: Nevada State Board of Dental Examiners

SUBJECT: Admin Anesthesia Evaluation Per Diem $500 per Evaluation

This memorandum serves as notice that on February 12, 2025, the Board of Dental Examiners raised the per diem
expense for administrative anesthesia evaluation from $250 to $500 per evaluation in order to increase the number
of qualified Board Agents authorized to conduct site and administrative evaluations. The per diem expense for
site evaluations remain the same at $250 per evaluation.

Las Vegas: 2651 N Green Valley Parkway, Suite 104, Henderson, Nevada 89014 - Telephone (702) 486-7044 - Fax (702) 486-7046
hitps://dental.nv.gov



INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR AGREEMENT
FOR DENVTAL BOARD EVALUATORS AND INSPECTORS

This independent Contractor Agreemant (the "Agreement”) s made and entered Into as of
Jenuary 1. 2028 (the "Effective Date”), by and between:

Novada State Board of Dentsl Examiners thereinafter referred to as the “Board”)

And

MWM [ WA & & M/ oreinatter referved to es the “Contractor”)
The parties agree as follows:

1.TERM OF AGREEMENT

This Agreement shall commence on the Effective Date and shall remain in effect for a perfod of two
(2) yoars, unless eariier terminated pursuant to Section 8 herein.

2. SERVICES TO BE PERFORMED

The Contractor agrees to perform the duties of an Evalustor or inspector as specified by the Board
in accordance with NAC 631.2219 through NAC 631.2238, which include but ere not Uimited to:

* Reviewing dentel practices and fecilities for compliance with applicable laws and
regulations.

» (nspecting sedation facilities and ensuring anesthasia services mest required safety
standards.

= Eveluating the competency of dental professionals for licensure, renewal, end complaints.
» Reporting findings and providing recommendations to the Board,
= Complying with other duties assigned under the applicable regulations.

mmmmmminaﬂmdy.mmLandmmmm
corsietent with the Board's directives. Open inspection dates are on an inspection calendar
interface for the contractor to gelect their availability to parform the inspection,

2. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR RELATIONSHIP

The Contractor is engaged as an independent contractor and not as an employee of the Board. The
Comtractor acknowledges and agrees that:



« The Board will not provide the Contractor with any smployas banefits, including but not
timited to haalth insurance, vacetion pay, sick pay, Uabitity insurence, workers
compensation benefits, or retirement benefits.

« The Contractor shall be solely responsibie for the payment of ell taxes arising from
compensation paid under this Agresment, including faderal, stote, and local taxes,

« The Contractor is not euthorized to bind the Board or enter into agreements on ite behalf,

« The Contractorisfreetoengage in other independent employment opportunities, including
but not Limited to practicing dentistry, owning dental services, as well as other non-dental

employment opportunities.

4. COMPENSATION AND EXPENSES

+ The Boerd shall compensate the Contractor et a rate of $50 per hour for Inspections, and
$250 per case evaluations, plus milsage reimbursement per inspection/evaluation end
lodging as pre-approvedby the Board, or as otherwise agreed upon in writing by the parties.

« The Contractor shall submit invaices to the Board detsiling the services performed. The per
diem and mileage requests are to be submitted via an etectronic form. The Board will pay
undisputed invoices within thirty (30) days of receipt.

« The Contractor shall ba responsible for any personal expenses incurred in the performance
of services unless otherwise agreed to by the Board.

5. COMPLIANCE WITH LAW AND BOARD POLICIES

The Contractor agrees to comply with all applicable federal, state, and local taws, including the
Nevada Administrative Code (NAC) and the policies of the Board. Specifically, the Contractor
agrees to fulfill duties in accordance with NAG 631.2218 through NAC 631.2236.

€. LIABILITY PROTECTION

in performing services under this Agreement, the Contractor shall be entitled to the liability
protection provided under NRS 631.378. This statute grents immunity to individuals acting in good
faith on behalf of the Board from civil liabilityfor damages resultingfrom their actions or omissions,
unless such actions constitute gross negligence or intentional misconduct.

7. CONFIDENTIALITY

The Contractor agrees to maintain the confidentiality of all information obtained in the course of
pesforming services for the Board. The Contractor shall not disclose any such information to third
parties without the prior written consent of the Board, unless required by law.




8. TERMINATION

« Either party may terminate this Agreement for any reason upon thirty (30) days’ written
notice to tha other party.

« TheBoard may terminate this Agresment immediately if the Contractor fails to perform
services in accordance with this Agreoment or violates any laws, regulations, or Board
poticies.

¢ Upontermination, the Contractor ghall submit any outstanding invoices and return any
property or documentation belonging to the Board.

8. INDEMNIFICATION

The Contractor agrees to indemnify, defend, and hold harmless the Board from any claims,

Uiabilities, damages, or costs erising from the Contractor’s negligence, misconduct, or failure to
comply with this Agreement or applicable law.

10. GOVERNING LAW

This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of
Neveda. Any disputes arising under this Agresment shall be resolved in the courts of Nevada.

11. ENTIRE AGREEMENT

This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement batween the parties with respect to the subject
matter hereof and supersedes all prior agreements, representations, or understandings, whether
writtenor orel. No modification of this Agreement shall be valid unless in writing and signed by both
parties,

12. SEVERABILITY

If any provigion of this Agreement is found to be invalid or unenforceable, the remaining provisions
shall continue in full force and effect.

13. NOTICES

Any notices required under this Agreement shall be delivered to the addresses listed betow or to
such other address as either party may provide inwriting:



Nevada State Board of Dental Examiners
Address: 2651 N. Green Vallsy Pkwy, Ste 104, Henderson, NV 89014

Contractor

Print Name: M 1L AM F WA G one-
Address: Al /’{/{)’flﬂi 5T7. s ‘/Q'G//J" /‘/‘/@?/ﬁ

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed thia Agreement as of the Effective Date.

Name: Aj/fm Falg‘lééawzé_

S6- (7




STATE OF NEVADA

JOE LOMBARDO
Governor

DR. KRISTOPHER SANCHEZ
Director

PERRY FAIGIN
NIKKI HAAG

MARCEL F. SCHAERER
Deputy Directors

A.L. HIGGINBOTHAM
Executive Director

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY
OFFICE OF NEVADA BOARDS, COMMISSIONS AND COUNCILS STANDARDS
NEVADA STATE BOARD OF DENTAL EXAMINERS

MEMORANDUM

DATE: March 7, 2025
TO: Note to Independent Contractor File
FROM: Nevada State Board of Dental Examiners

SUBJECT: Admin Anesthesia Evaluation Per Diem $500 per Evaluation

This memorandum serves as notice that on February 12, 2025, the Board of Dental Examiners raised the per diem
expense for administrative anesthesia evaluation from $250 to $500 per evaluation in order to increase the number
of qualified Board Agents authorized to conduct site and administrative evaluations. The per diem expense for
site evaluations remain the same at $250 per evaluation.

Las Vegas: 2651 N Green Valley Parkway, Suite 104, Henderson, Nevada 89014 - Telephone (702) 486-7044 - Fax (702) 486-7046
hitps://dental.nv.gov



7.Public Comment (Live public comment by
teleconference):

This public comment period is for any matter that is within the jurisdiction of the public
body. No action may be taken upon the matter raised during public comment unless the
matter itself has been specifically included on the agenda as an action item. Comments by
the public may be limited to three (3) minutes as a reasonable time, place and manner
restriction but may not be limited based upon viewpoint. The Chairperson may allow
additional time at his/her discretion.

Members of the public may submit public comment via email to nsbde@dental.nv.gov, or
by mailing/faxing messages to the Board office. Written submissions received by the Board
on or before Tuesday, March 11, 2025, by 12:00 p.m. may be entered into the record during
the meeting. Any other written public comment submissions received prior to the
adjournment of the meeting will be included in the permanent record.

In accordance with Attorney General Opinion No. 00-047, as restated in the Attorney
General’s Open Meeting Law Manual, the Chairperson may prohibit comment if the
content of that comment is a topic that is not relevant to, or within the authority of, the
Nevada State Board of Dental Examiners, or if the content is willfully disruptive of the
meeting by being irrelevant, repetitious, slanderous, offensive, inflammatory, irrational, or
amounting to personal attacks or interfering with the rights of speakers.



8.Announcements:



9. Adjournment: (For Possible Action)



